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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Dear Investor,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to present MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plans
under MCE Pakistan Fixed Return Fund accounts review [or the year ended June 30, 2024.

Economy Review

Fiscal year 2024 marked a period of macroeconomic recovery lor Pakistan, averting a looming
default brought about by continued economic mismanagement. This turmaround was primanly
attributed to Pakistan entering a new IMF program afler several months of delay. The government
secured a much-needed Stand-by Ammangement (SBA) facility of USD 3.0 bilhion from the IMF in
June 23, and managed to receive hmely rollovers [fom fmendly countries. It also showed
unwavering commitment lo remain compliant with the IMF targets and as a resull government was
able to successfully complete the program.

The caretaker government took office in August 2023 and immediately faced speculative pressure
on the currency, causing il to spike to a record high of 307 in the interbank markel. Exchange rate in
informal market reached a higher of near 330 PKR/USD reflecting an increase of speculative
activity and rampant uncertainty. The government took decisive steps agaimnst smuggling of dollar,
abuse of Afghan Transit and illegal money dealers in September 2023, which spurred a rapid
recovery in the exchange rate. This helped in improving confidence and namower spreads in open
and interbank rates. The authonties also placed mechanisms to strictly monitor exchange rate
payments o manage the overall external balance. Combination of both administration measures and
steps o discipline external and fiscal accounts helped restore overall stability. The USD PKR close
the year at 278.3 appreciating by 2.6% since the start of the year.

Country posted a current account deficit (CAD) of USD 464 million in the first eleven months of
the fiscal year 2024 (11MFY 24) declining by 88% YoY compared to a deficit of USD 3.8 billion in
the comresponding period last year. Narrowing trade deficit was the major contnibutor towards
improving CAD as 11.3% increase in exporis coupled with an 2.3% drop in imports led to a 17.0%
contraction in the trade deficit. The county’s external position mmproved with SBP’s foreign
exchange reserves increasing to USD 9.4 billion as of June 2024 compared to USD 4.4 billion at the
end of last fscal year. This was on account of flows ffom the IMF, friendly countries and
multilateral sources.

Headline inflation represented by CPl averaged 23.9% dunng the fiscal year 2024 compared to
29.0% last year. Inflation remained on the higher side as massive currency depreciation in the prior
periods led to surge in food and energy prices. The government also hiked electricity base tanff and
gas prices to comply with the IMF conditions, which led to further inflationary pressures. The SBP
reduced the policy rate by 150bps to 20.5% in the last monetary policy of the year held on June 10,
2024. The monetary policy noted a significant decline in inflation, resulting in a substantially
positive real interest rate, which justifies initiating a monetary easing cycle.

The country’s GDP grew by 2.4% in the [nancial year 2023-24 as compared to -0.2% last year.
Agriculture grew by 6.3%, Services and industrial sector witnessed a paltry increase of 1.2% each.
Histonic high interest rates coupled with political uncertainty were the major culprits behind the
subdued industrial and services output. On the fiscal side, FBR tax collection increased by 29.6% in
FY24 1o PKR 9,285 billion, missing the targel by a modest PKR 130 billion.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Performance

MCBPFRP-XVI was launched with a promised return of 15% and the fund matured on October 19,
2023. The Net asscts of the fund at the time of maturity stood at 238 mn and the Net Asset Value
(NAV) per unit as at Maturity was PKR 100.

MCBPFRP-VII was launched with a promised return of 15% and the fund matured on October 19,
2023. The Net asscts of the fund at the time of maturity stood at 238 mn and the Net Asset Value
(NAV) per unit as at Maturity was PKR 100.

MCBPFRP-X was launched on June 23, 2023 with a promised return of 21.25%. The fund the fund
maturcd on January 03, 2024. The Net asscts of the fund at the time of maturity stood at 750 mn and
the Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit as at Maturity was PKR 100.

MCBPFRP-XI1I was launched with a promised return of 20.50% and the fund matured on
September 22, 2023. The Net assets of the fund at the time of maturity stood at 6,602 mn and the
Net Assct Value (NAV) per unit as at Maturity was PKR 100.

MCBPFRP-XIV was launched with a promised return of 21.40% and the fund matured on
November 02, 2023. The Net asscts of the fund at the time of maturity stood at 2,539 mn and the
Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit as at Maturity was PKR 100.

MCBPFRP-XV was launched with a promised return of 21.35% and the fund matured on December
15, 2023. The Net assets of the fund at the time of maturity stood at 5,407 mn and the Net Asset
Value (NAV) per unit as at Maturity was PKR 100.

MCBPFRP-X1Il was launched on June 23, 2023 with a promised return of 20.50% and the fund
matured on June 27, 2024. The Net asscts of the fund at the time of maturity stood at 5,687mn and
the Net Asset Value (NAV) per unit as at Maturity was PKR 100

MCBPFRP-XVI was launched on October 26, 2023 with a promised return of 21.00%. The fund
will mature on October 17, 2024.

MCBPFRP-XVII was launched on November 14, 2023 with a promised return of 20.30%. The fund
will mature on October 31, 2024,

MCBPFRP-XVIIl was launched on December 26, 2023 with a promised return of 19.75%. The
fund will mature on December 12, 2024,

MCBPFRP-X1X was launched on Feburary 15, 2024 with a promised return of 20%. The fund will
mature on January 09, 2025.

MCBPFRP-XX was launched on March 08, 2024 with a promised return of 19.90%. The fund
matured on May 30, 2024. The Net asscts of the fund at the time of maturity stood at 1,903mn and
the Net Assct Value (NAV) per unit as at Maturity was PKR 100

10339 MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN FUND




REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Economy & Market — Fuiure Outlook

Pakistan GDP 1s expected to rebound to 3.5% in FY25 aller a disappointing performance last year
where the GDP increased by only 2.4%. The outlook for industnal outpul is relatively optimistic
with an expected growth of 4.0% compared to 1.2% last year Macroeconomic stability, stable
currency and decline in interest rates will help revive the industnal and service sector growth.
Agriculture performance 1s likely to remain on the lower side due 1o high base elfectl.

A new staff-level loan agreement has been reached between Pakistun and the Intermational
Monetary Fund (IMF) under which the country will receive USD 7.0 billion over 37 months. The
final approval of the loan will be given by the IMF Executive Board. Successful continuation of the
IMF program is a key positive as il will allow us to tap funding from bilateral and multilateral
sources. However, our extemmal position still remains precarious due o debt outflows and our
mmability to raise funds through international Eurobond or Sukuk. Thus, we would continue to run a
sustainable current account this year to stave ofl external concerns. We expect a CAD of USD 1.0
billion (0.2% of GDP) in FY25 as policy of consolidation is likely to continue under the IMF
umbrella.

The USD PKR is expected to remain stable as the government is focusing on improving current
account deficil on the back of recovery in export and remittances. Entry into the new IMF program
will also increase visibility on the external [unding. We expect USD/PKR to close the fiscal year
around PKR 311.

The mnflation reading has started to come down due to base effect and relatively stable currency.
The headline inflation number in June 2024 clocked ol 12.6% compared to a high of 38.0% in May
2023, The core inflation also registered a significant slowdown, clocking at 14.1% which 1s a low of
23 months. The inflation reading is expected to dechne to single digits in 1HFY25. Keeping in view
the inflationary trends, external and fiscal position we expect interest rate to decline to 14-15% by
June 25.

For debt holders, we expect Money Market Funds (o continue o seamlessly mirror policy rates
throughout the year Investors with a mid lo long term view can beneht from Bond and Income
Funds where higher duration will create opportunities for capital gains in the wake of Interest rale
outlook. We have added government bonds in Income Funds to benefit from the expected monetary
easing in the near term.

Mutual Fund Indusiry Review

The Net Assets of the open-end mutual funds industry increased by about 64.6% during FY24 to
PKR 2,574 billion. Total money market funds grew by about 45.0% since June 2023. Within the
money markel sphere, conventional funds showed a growth of 33.0% o PKR 629 billion while
Islamic funds increased by 58.2% to PKR 679 billion. In addition, the total fixed Income funds
increased by about 104.7% since June 2023 1o PKR 756 billion while Equity and related funds
mcreased by 52.3% to PKR 255 billion.

In terms of the segment share, Money Markel funds were the leader with a share of around 5().8%,
followed by Income funds with 37.3% and Equity and Equity related funds having a share of 9.9%
as at the end of June 30, 2024.

1040 MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN FUND




REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Mutual Fund Indusiry Outlook

Both Bonds and Equities are likely to do well in the next year on the back of cut in interest rates.
During the year, significant interest of investors is already visible in Income Funds while equity
fund is likely to see inflows post new IMF agreement. Relatively High interest rates during the
period would encourage sustained flows in the money market funds as they are ideal for investors
with a short-term horizon and low risk profile.

Our operations remained seamless and given our competitive edge in digital access and online
customer experience, we are prepared to get benefits of the growing number of investors available
online.

MANAGEMENT COMPANY

On April 18, 2023, MCB Bank Limited (MCB), being the parent company of MCB-Arif Habib
Savings and Investments Limited, has acquired 21,664,167 (30.09%) shares of MCB-Arif Habib
Savings & Investment Limited (MCB-AH) from Arif Habib Corporation Limited (AHCL). By
virtue of this transacion MCB Bank Limited's shareholding in MCB-AH has increased from
36,956,768 (51.33%) shares to 38,620,935 (81.42%) and AHCL no longer holds any shares in
MCB-AH.

Consequently, members of the Company in an Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EOGM) held on
July 07, 2023 have resolved via special resolution that the name of the Company be changed from
MCB-Arif Habib Savings and Investments Limited to MCB Investment Management Limited and
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has approved the change in name on
August 15, 2023.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Fund is committed to implement the highest standards of corporate governance. The Board
comprises of eight (8) members including the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and has a diverse mix
of gender and knowledge. The Board consists of 1 female and 7 male directors, categorized as
follows:

= 4 Non — Executive Directors;
+ 3 Independent Directors; and
s | Executive Director (CEQ).

The details of above are as under:

Sr. : Membership in other Board
Name Status 3 i
MNo. Committees
1. Mr. Haroun Rashid MNon-Executive Director Mone
2. Mr. Shoaib Mumtaz MNon-Executive Director HR&R* Committes

HR&R* Commitiee

3.  Mr. Ahmed Jahangir Non-Executive Director Audit Conrittas
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

4. Mr. Manzar Mushiaq Non-Executive Director Audit Commitiee

5. Sped ] Sgvgd  Mosky! Independent Director Audit Committee (Chairman)
Hussain

6. Mr. Fahd Kamal Chinoy Independent Director HR&R* Commitiee (Chairman)

7. Ms. Mavra Adil Khan Independent Director HR&R* Committee

8. ?h;h Khawaja  Khalil Executive Director HR&R* Commitiee

* HR&R stands for Human Resource and Remuneration

Management is continuing to comply with the provisions of best practices set out in the code of
corporate governance. The Fund remains committed to conduct business in line with listing
regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange, which clearly defined the role and responsibilities of Board
of Directors and Management.

The Board of Directors is pleased to report that:

a. The financial statements, present fairly the state of affairs, the results of operations, cash
flows and changes in equity;

b. Proper books of accounts of the fund have been maintained:;

c. Appropriate accounting policies as stated in the notes to the financial statements have been
consistently applied in preparation of [inancial statements and accounting estimales are based
on reasonable and prudent judgment;

d. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions of the Non-
Banking Finance Companies (Establishment & Regulations) Rules, 2003, Non-Banking
Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, requirements of the respective
Trust Deeds and directives issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan have
been followed in the preparation of financial statements.;

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been elfectively implemented and
monitored with ongoing efforts to improve it further;

Lo

f. There are no significant doubts upon the fund’s ability to continue as going concern;

g. There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance, as
detailed in the listing regulations;

h. The outstanding taxes, statutory charges and duties, if any, have been fully disclosed in the
audited financial stalements:
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

i. The stalement as o the value ol investments of provident/gratuity and pension [und is not
applicable on the Fund but applies to the Management Company; hence no disclosure has
been made in the Directors’ Report.

J- As at June 30, 2024, the Company 1s in compliance with the requirements of Directors’
Training Program, as contained in Regulation No. 20 ol the Code:

k. The detailed pattern of sharcholding as on June 30, 2024 1s annexed;

I. A formal and efTective mechanism is put in place for an annual evaluation ol the Board’s own
performance, members ol the Board and Committees ol the Board;

m. The details of attendance ol Board ol Directors meeting 18 disclosed in [inancial slatements.
Below are the details of commiltee meetings held duning the year ended June 30, 2024:

. Meeting of the Audit Committee.

During the year, four (4) meetings ol the Audit Committee were held. The attendance of
cach participant is as [ollows:

Number Number of meetings
= of
Name of Persons meetings A:tm:::::jte | imenaca l,-::::d
held “q g

I Syed S_avaﬂ Meekal 4 4 4 0

Hussain
2. Mr Ahmed Jahangir 4 4 4 0
3.  Mr. Manzar Mushtag 4 - 4 0

2. Meeting of the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee.

During the year, tlwo (2} meeting of the Human Resource and Remuneration Commitiee
were held. The altendance of each participant is as follows:

Number of meetings
Number '
Name of Persons I]'i: Altem_lante | Attended Leave

meelings | required granted

1 Mr. Fahd Kamal

* Chinoy 2 2 2 -

2. Mr. Shoaib Mumitaz 2 2 2 -

3. Mr. Ahmed Jahangir 2 2 |

4. Ms. Mavra Adil Khan 2 2 1 |
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n. The trades in the Units of the Fund were carried out during the year by Directors, Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary, and
Chief Internal Auditor of the Management Company and their spouses and minor children.

§ Investment | Redemption !}wfdm].d
| Nq; _ Name Designation Distribution
(Number of Units)

i | Ernsons Baakia | Dreccme/ 2.548,840.95 | 1.200,172.76 1,028.04
Chairman
W/o Manezar

=] - ]
2. | Sara Mushtag Mushtaq 5675972060 | B485.784.29

EXTERNALAUDITORS

The Fund’s external auditor’s M/s. Yousuf Adil Chartered Accountants
have retired after completion of audit for Financial Year ended June 30, 2024
The Audit Committee has recommended re-appointment of M/s. Yousuf Adil
Chartered Accountants as external auditors of the Fund for financial
yvear ending June 30, 202 5and the Board has also endorsed the recommendation
of the Audit Committee. M/s. Yousuf Adil Chartered Accountants has also
expressed their willingness to act as the Fund’s external auditors.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT
The Board is thankful to the Fund’s valued investors, the Securities and Exchange Commission of

Palastan and the Trustees of the Fund for their continued cooperation and support. The Directors
also appreciate the efforts put in by the management team.

Omn behalf of Directors,

—
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Khawaja Khalil Shah Manzar Mushtaq
Chief Executive Officer Director
September 25, 2024 September 25, 2024
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

MCRB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan VII is a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Up to twelve-month average PKRV rates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Investment Objective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan VII (MCB PFRPVII) is to provide promised fixed return
to the Unit Holders at maturity by investing in short term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund posted an Annualized return of 22.22% during the period under review against the benchmark
returm of 23 80%. Exposure in T-bills was 99.8%. from the period of July 01, 2023 to September 30, 2023,

The Net Assets of the Fund as at September 30, 2023 stood at Rs. 238 million and the Net Asset Value
(MAV) per unit was Rs. 105.6406

Asset Allocation as on Sepitember 30, 2023 (% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (%enge of Total Assets) Sep-23
Cash 0.2%
T-Bills 99 8%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on September 30, 2023 (% of total assels)

Mot Rated
0.0%

0.2%

Government
Securities
99.8%

Syed Mohammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan X11 is a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Lip to twenty-four month average PEKRV rates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Invesiment Objective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Returm Plan X1 (MCB PFRP X11) is to provide promised fixed return
to the Unit HHolders at maturity by investing in short term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund posted an Annualizved return of 20.97% during the period under review against the benchmark
return of 22.72%. Exposure in T-Bills was 99 2%. from the period of July 01, 2023 1o August 31, 2023,

The Net Assets of the Fund as at August 31, 2023 stood at Rs. 6,602 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV)
per unit was R 103.8770

Asset Allocation as on August 31, 2023 (% of total assets)

Assel Allocation (Yeage of Total Asscis) Ang-23
Cash 0.8%
T-Bills 99 2%
Others including receivables 0.0%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on August 31, 2023 (% of total asscts)

ABA,

Government
Securities

99.2%

Syed Mohammad Usama Iqbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Tyvpe and Category

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan X111 is a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Up to thirty-six-month average PKRV mates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Investment Objective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XIIT (MCB PFRP XIII) is to provide promised fixed
return to the Unit olders at maturity by investing in short term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund posted an Annualized return of 21.18% during the period under review against the benchmark
return of 21.59%. Exposure in T-Bills was 100.0%. from the period of July 01, 2023 to May 31, 2024.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at May 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 5,687 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV) per
unit was Rs. 119.0293

Asset Allocation as on May 31, 2024 (% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) May-24
Cash 0.0%
T-Bills 100.0%
Others including receivables 0.0%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on May 31, 2024 (% of total assets)

Government
Securities
100.0%

Syed Mohammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan X1V 15 a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Up to thirteenth month average PKRV rates based on the duration of the Partfolio,
Investment Objective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XIV (MCB PFRP XIV) is to provide promised fixed
return to the Unit Holders at maturity by investing in short term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 15" August 2023, The fund posted an Annualized return of 21.39% during the
period under review against the benchmark retum of 22.56%. Exposure in T-Bills was 99.5%,

The Net Assets of the Fund as at October 31, 2023 stood at Bs. 2,539 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV)
per umit was Rs. 104.5707

Asset Allocation as on October 31, 2023 (% of total asscts)

Asset Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) Oct-23
Cash 0.5%
T-Bills 99 5%
Others including receivables 0.0%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on October 31, 2023 (% of total asseis)

0.5%

Government
Securities
09.5%

Syed Mohammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan X'V is a Fixed Rate / Retum Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Up to thirtrenth months average PKRV rates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Investment Objective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XV (MCB PFRP XV) is to provide promised fixed retum
to the Unit Holders at maturity by mvesting in short term Fixed Income Secunities.

Manager's Review

The fund was lounched on 27 September 2023, The fund posted an Annualized retum of 21.26% during the
peniod under review agamst the benchmark retum of 21.69%. Exposure in T-Bills was 99.9%,

The Met Assets of the Fund as at November 30, 2023 stond at Bs. 5407 million and the Met Asset Value
{MAY) per unit was Rs. 103.7859

Asset Allocation as on November 30, 2023 (% of total asseis)

Asset Allocation {Yeage of Total Assets) Nov-23
Cazh 0.1%
T-Bills 99.9%
Others including receivables 0.0%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on November 30, 2023 (% of total assets)

0.1%

Government
Securities
90 0%

Syed Mohammad Usama Ighal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

MCB Pakistan Fixed Retun Plan XV is a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Lip to Sixteen months average PEKRY rates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Invesiment Ohjective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVI (MCB PFRP XV1) is o provide promised fixed
retum to the Unit Holders at maturity by mvesting in short term Fixed Income Securtics.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 26® October 2023, The fund posted an Annualized return of 20.63% during the
period under review against the benchmark return of 20065%. Exposure in T-Bills was 9990

The Net Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 gtood at Rs. 6,019 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV) per
unit was Rs. 1002392

Asset Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Aswet Allocation (Yenge of Totul Asseis) Jun-24
Cash 0.0%
T-Bills 99 9%
Others including receivables 0.1%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Not Rated
0.1%

Government
Securities
04 5%

Syed Mohammad Usama Ighal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Typc and Category

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XIX 15 a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fuond Benchmark

Up to Eighteen months average PKRYV rates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Investment Objective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Returmn Plan XIX (MCB PFRP XIX) is to provide promised fixed
return to the Unit Holders at maturity by investing in short term Fized Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 15" February 2024. The fund posted an Annualized return of 19.25% during the
period under review against the benchmark return of 20.27%. Exposure in T-Bills was 99.9%.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 stood at Rs. 3,195 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV) per
unit was Rs. 100.2327

Assct Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (% of total asscts)

Asset Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) Jun-24
Cash 0.1%
T-Bills 99 9%
Others including receivables 0.0%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

0.1%

Government
Securities
99.9%

Syed Mohammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

MUCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XV11 15 a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Up to Sixteen months average PKRV rates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Investment Objective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVII (MCB PFRP XVII) is to provide promised fixed
return to the Unit TTolders at maturity by investing in short term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 14" November 2023, The fund posted an Annualized return of 19.48% during the
period under review against the benchmark returm of 20.57%. Exposure in T-Bills was 99.8%.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 stood at Rs. 1,044 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV) per
unit was Rs. 1002074

Asset Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (%% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (Yenge of Total Assets) Jun-24
Cash 0.2%
T-Bills 99.8%
Others including receivables 0.1%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (% of total asseis)

0.2%

Government
Securities
99.8%

Syed Mohammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVIII is a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Up to Twenty-five months average PKRV rates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Invesiment Objective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVIII (MCB PFRP XVIII) is to provide promised fixed
return to the Unit [lolders at maturity by investing in short term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 26% December 2023. The fund posted an Annualized retum of |18.96% during the
period under review against the benchmark return of 20.43%. Exposure in T-Bills was 10{0.0%.

The Met Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 stood at Rs. 3,766 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV) per
unit was Bs. 1002124

Asset Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) Jun-24
Cash 0.0%
T-Bills 100.0%
Others including receivables 0.0%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Government
Securities
100.0%

Syed Mohammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Tvpe and Category

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XX is a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Up to Twenty months average PEKRV rates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Investment Objective

The Objective of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XX (MCB PFRP XX) is to provide promised fixed return
to the Unit Holders at maturity by investing in shori term Fixed Income Secunties.

Manager™s Review

The fund was launched on 08" March 2024. The fund posted an Annualized retum of 19.62% during the
period under review against the benchmark retumn of 21 44%. Exposure in T-Bills was 99.4%.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at April 30, 2024 stood at Rs. 1,903 million and the Net Asset Value (NAVY)
per unit was Rs. 102 9033

Asset Allocation as on April 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Assel Allocation (Yoage of Total Assets) Apr-24
Cash 0.6%
T-Bills 99.4%
Others including receivables 0.0%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on April 30, 2024 (% of total asseis)

AAA
0.6%

Government
Securities
99.4%

Syed Mohammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category

MCD Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XX1 15 a Fixed Rate / Return Plan.

Fund Benchmark

Up to Twenty -two months average PERV rates based on the duration of the Portfolio.
Invesiment Objeetive

The Objective of MCDB Pakistan Fized Return Plan XX1 (MCB PFRP XXI} is to provide promised fixed
return to the Unit Holders at maturity by investing in short term Fixed Income Securities.

Manager’s Review

The fund was launched on 26 April 2024, The fund posted an Annualized return of 20.35% during the
period under review against the benchmark return of 2 1.27%. Exposure in T-Bills was 99.0%.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at May 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 2,317 million and the Net Asset Value (NAV) per
unit was Rs. 102.0068

Asset Allocation as on May 31, 2024 (% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (Yeage of Total Assets) May-24
Cash 1.0%
T-Bills 99.0%
Others including receivables 0.0%
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset (Juality as on May 31, 2024 (% of ioial asseis)

ARA

Government
Securities
a5 0%

Sved Mohammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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TRUSTEE REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

CENTRAL DEPCSITORY COMPANT
OF PARISTAN LIMITED
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THUSTEE REFORT TO THE UNITT HOLDERS
MCH PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN FUND

Repart of the Trusiee pursaant to Regulstlon 41(h) and clavie 8 of Schedule V of
the Mon-Banking Finance Companion and Netified Entities Regulation, 2008

Wi Central Depository Company of Pukistan Limiled, being the Trostee of MCH
rakistan Fived Retum Fond (the Fand) are of the opindon that MCB Investment
Manaeement Limited being the Mansgement Crrpany of the Fuped bas b all seaterial
respocts managed the Fund during the yesr ended fuse 300 2024 in weccordanoe with thi
providsns of the followimng

[ Limitations mposed on the itvestment powes of thd Munkgement Company
unker the comsitutive decuments of the Fund;

T e pricms, peaance and redemption of wots mre carried oul in sccordnnee with
the reduirements of the cotlilitutve docomants of the' Fund;

() The management foe, fee payable o Commikson nod other cxpertses pald from
the Furd during the period are in sccordunce with the apphicahle regulatony
fenmewoek; and

(v} The Non-Banking Finsnee Comparies (Estsblishment and Regulations) Riules,
2003, llve Non-Banking Finanee Companies and Notified Emtities Regubat o
2008 and the constutive docoments of the Fusd,

%

i " i
o b
Badiuddin Akber |
Chicf Executive Officer
Cenlral Depository Company of Pakistan Limited

Karachi, Scpiombar 5, 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

+ YOUSUF ADIL

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE UNIT HOLDERS OF MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN FUND

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Fund (the Fusd), which comprise the statement
of assets and liabifities as a1 June 30, 2024, and the income statement, statement of other comprehensive income,
stalement of movement in unit holders’ fund and statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
financial statements, Including material accounting policy information

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give & true &nd fair view of the financial position of the Fund as a1
June 30, 2024, and of lis financial performance and its cash llows for the year then ended In accordance with sccounting
and reporting standards as applicabde in Pakistan

Basia for Opinian

We conducted our audit in- sccordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our
reaponaibliities under those standaids afe further described (n the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Staternents section of our report. We are independent of the Fund and MCB Investment Limited (the Management
Company) In accordance with the international Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (JESBA Code) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountents of Palistan together with the ethica
requirements that are relevant to our audil of the financlal statements |n Paklstan, and we have fulfilled our other athical
responsibilities In sccordance with these requirerments and the IESEA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtalhed in sulflclent and apprapriste 1o pravide a basis for our opbnian.

Koy Audit Matter

Ky audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, wete of mos! sgnificance in our aidit of the
financial statements of the current year. This matter was sddressed in the contest of our audit of the financial statements
as & whole, and in farming our oplnion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinlon on this matier

How the matter was addressed
5. No. Key sudit matter B
1 Valuation and existence of investments We performed the follewing procedures during our
sudit of investrments

As disclosed in note 5 12 the financial stalements,

investments held at fair value through profit or loss
amounted to Ra. 6128 milllon in Plan XVi, Re. 7,048
million in Plan XV, Re. 3820 million in Plas XV
and Rs. 3,224 million in Plan XiX as at June 30, 2024
conslsting of government securities  which
renresent a significant item on the statement of
assats and fabilities of the Fund

Wae have dentiflied the exintence snd walustion as
thee significant areas during our audit of invesiment.

« indepandently teated valuations to ensure that the
investments ane valued as per the valuation
methodology disclosad in the accounting policies:
and

+ ndependently matched govermment securities
held by the Fund with the securities appearing in
the Investors’® Portfolio Securities  Account
Bisterment and check
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Infarmation Other than the Financlal Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management Company is responsible for the other information, The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not Include tha financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our epinion on the financlal statements does not cover the other infarmation and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other information and, in doing
8o, conslder whether the other information is matedally inconaistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
olitained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. if, based on the wark we have performed, we
conclude that there 15 a material misstatement of this other Information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Respansibilities of Management Company and Board of Directors of the Management Company for the Financial

Managerment Company |s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in sccordance
with sccounting and reporting standssds s applicable In Pakinstan, and for such internal control as the Management
Company determines i& necessary to ensble the preparation of financial statements thatl are free from materisl
misstatement, whether dus to fraud or error

In preparing the financial stalerments, Management Company is responsible for astessing the Fund's ability to cantinue
a5 & going concern, disclosing, &5 applicable, matters reiated to going concemn and using the going concern basis of
scoounting unless Management Company either Intends to kquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or has no realistic
altemative but to do so.

Board of Directors of the Management Gompany are responsible for ovarseeing the Fund's financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of tha Financlal Statements

Cur objectives a0 To obtain ressonsble sssurance sbour whether the financial atstermenta as a whols are free from
malesial misstatement, whether due to frmud or eror, snd 1o lssue an auditor's report that Includes our opinion.
Aeasonable assurance (s @ high level of assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance with
[5As 83 applicable In Pakistan will always detect a materisl misstatement when it exizis. Misstatements can sise from
fraud or eror and are considered material If, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonsbly be expected 1o
Influence the ecanamic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Az part of an awdit in sccordance with I5As as spplicable in Pakistan, we esercise professional judgment and malnisin
professional skepticiam throughout the nudit. We also:

® idantify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the fnancial statements, whether due to fraud or eror,
design and perform sudit procedures respansive to those risks, and obtain sedit evidence that |s sufficient and
appropriste to provide a basis for ouwr opinian. The risk of not detecting & material misstatermant resulting from
fraud Is highes than for one resulting from eror, as fravd may involve collusion, forgery, intentional emissions,
misrepresentations, or the overide of internal control

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in onder to design audit procedures that are
appropriste in the cireumstances, but not for the pupose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Management Campany's internal control,

. Evaluate the approprateness of accounting poficies used and the reasonablensss of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Managemeni Company.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of Manasgement Company's use of the galng concern basls of accounting and,
based on the sudlt evidence cbtained, whether-a material uncertainty exists refated 1o events or conditions that
mny cast wignificani doubt on the Fund's abliity 1o continue as 8 going concerm. if we conclude that a material
yncertainty exists, we are required to draw atteation in our auditor's report to the related disclosures In the financial
staternenis or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit
gvidence obtained up 1o the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may ceuse the Fund
1o cease 1o continue as & golng concern.
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. Evaluate the overall prasentation, structure and content of the financial statementa, including the diselosuras, and
whathet the financial statements represant the underdying trangactions and events in a rranner that achieves fair
presentation

Wa communicate with Board of Directors of the Management Company regarding among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant sudit findings, Including any significant deficlencies in imtemal contro| that
we identify during our audit

We also pravide Board of Directorn of the Managament Company with & statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and o communicate with them all redationshipe and other mattars that
mary reasonably be thought to bear on our indepandence, and whare applicable, related snfeguards,

From the matiers communicated with Board of Directors of the Management Campany, we determine those matters that
were of most significance In the audit of the financial statemants of the curment period and are thersfore the kay sudit
matters. We describe these matters In our auditor's report unless law ar regulation precludes public disclosure aboul the
matter or when, in extremmely rare clicumstances, we defarming that a mater should not be commumcated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public Interest benefits
of such commumication

Report en Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In cur opEnion, the financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the relevant provisions of tha Mom-Banking
Finance Companles (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 and Non-Banking Finance Companiss and Notified
Entities Ragulstions, 2008_

The engagement psrner on the audit resulting in this independent suditor's repart |8 Hena Sadig

add,

-

harta 8

Place: Karachi
Date: October 02, 2024
PN AR2024100575WiigRERD
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

Juifie 30, 2024
MCE MCH BCH MCE MCE MCH MCE MCE Total
MNote | PFRP-VI PFRP-X PFEP-XH || PFRP-XI PrREP-X¥1 PFRP-ZVI || PFRP-XVIl || PFRP-NIX
[Rupess in "D00)

ASSETS
Btk beatancas 4 - - 2ATE 1.609 669 4 676 9380
Irwesbments 5 - - 6,127,964 1.048,138 || 3810777 3,724 451 14,220,322
Profl retesvalihe B - - - 43 1 1 o0 280
Aubvanoes; T - - - 1272 618 ol 1891
Total assets - - - - 6131755 1,050,391 3,820,480 3,228 167 14.231,7393
LIARILITIES
Payable 1o MCE hvestment Managerment

Ltmiitesd - M agerment C ary B - = = 14,254 113 11,675 2031 31093
Payabile 1o Cenlral Depostiony Conpany :

al Paki . ] - o0& 5 182 1683 Tid
Papisbile o the Seurilies snd Exchisngs

c asienn of Pak 10 - - - - g (3 1 106 il
Diwichend panyatie - . - - o384 2127 30,375 31604 143,240
Aorrued sapense Al oiher labililles 11 - - - - 18,692 1,373 12778 - 32303
Tolal Fabilitkes. - * = = 113,005 6,750 34,70 33,784 208,250
NET ASSETS = * = - 6,018,750 1.041,641 3, Te5, 78 3185373 T4 023 543
UNIT HOLDERS' FUND [AS PER
STATEMENT ATTACHED] - . - - G.01E. 750 1043641 3765779 3195373 14023543

CONTGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS . 12

[Mastnibier of units)

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE . . - ~  GOG43EEE 10474802 ITSTTST1  31ATR.S5I9
{Rupees)

HET ASSETS VALUE PER UNIT - - - - 12392 1002074 1042124 1002327

The annexed notes 1 o 26 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

e ;f-'..-"l‘ ]
o L }luﬁﬁqﬂhmﬂin‘ﬂ—

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS AT JUNE 30, 2024
Jung 30, 2073
MCB MCE ] MCBE Tetsl
Moka PFRP-VI PFRP-X PRRP-XII PFRE-XI
[(Rupess in 000)
ASSETS
Bank balsnces L 510 11,888 38037 26,915 ar T61
Inversslmenls ] 225520 837 248 6352287 4 725 411 11,940 476
Profit receivable B 24 3427 17405 8115 28,971
Hecaivable againsi saje ol imeesimeant - 542,830 - - 642930
Total assets 226 (54 1,315.494 G408, T29 4 758 861 12,710,138
UABILITIES
Payabila o MCE Investman! Management Lirniled -
B 978 m [iiTd S48 54

Management Company =
Payabile o Ceniral Depository Gompany

o Pk Limited - Trestes 9 11 a8 T 57 153
Payable to the Securites and Exchangs

e ssian of Pakistan o £ 3 25 18 i
Payable agains! purchase ol investment - 639,123 - - 638123
Avcrisad exparse and other Gabilities 11 14 || 18 - - 32
Total liabilities 1,004 633,223 A58 e 641,739
NET ASSETS 226 020 676271 6,407 870 4, 758234 12 068,359
UNIT HOLDERS®' FUND (AS PER STATEMENT
ATTACHED) 225 120 BT6.271 & 407 A7 4,750 238 12,068 399
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 12

{Murmber of unids)
NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE 2,249 344 o.740,034 63,884 209 47 174 562
(Rupoes)

NET ASSETS VALUE PER UNIT 100.0378 100.3365 1003044 99 6082

The annexed noles 1 1o 26 Torm an inlegral parl of these Rnancial stalemenls.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

=

"y

-'-'..‘:-'-F';"f_,;.";;:-:-'x.. = £ ] rﬁl [.i:il ﬂ i!i li III

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

T annesed odes 1 o 26 form an integral g oof these el stalemenils.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

._-..‘:-'-"";-‘f_,;.-‘.";:-:"{?. ‘:'r‘r"’( ]
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer

For the Far the For the For the Far the For the For the
period from  period from period from  period from period from period from period from
July 0, July 04, Juby 01, Juby O, Augusi 15, September October 28,
2023 to 2023 o 2023 to 2023 1o 2023 to 27, 2023 1o 2023 o
Oclober 198,  Jarmusary 03, Seplember  June 27, Movember  December June 30,
2023 2024 2, 2023 2024 02, 2023 15, 2023 2024
MCB MCE MCE MCE MCce MCE MCE
Hole| PFRP-YI PFRP-X PFRP-XII PFRP-KIl || PFRP-XIV || PFRP-XV PFRP-XV1
[Rupees in 000)
INCOME
Inwestmens Al Fair valus thveusgh profil of koss.
- Ml capital (ioss) | gain on sabe of et = S (52} {7.065) 13 T2 6,048
- e lrorm government securilles 15,480 74,129 321,381 1,080,113 130,180 ITE, 144 BO2,726
Uirresaliseesd guasin | (loss) on ne-measursmend
of irvest rrenls "al Fair value Iheosgh profil 5.1 - - - - - - (17.280)
of hrss - el
Proll on bank deposits 73 6,580 BATY 0,248 3,661 10,899 4778
Oihiesr Iocormes ‘ 1 B s 3 198 21
Totsl income 15,553 80,710 320,808 1,082,292 133,857 269,313 797,384
EXPENSES
Remuneration of MCE Investment Managemenl
Lirnilad - Managerment Company x 186 3,244 42453 353233 5,308 13,068 18,375
Sahilh Sales Tax of ieinasineralan ol B2
st Company 25 477 1,620 4,582 690 1,693 2389
Aol e penises 83 148 2,160 8235 6,622 2472 628 1,420
Seling and markeling expense 84 - 502 - 14,475 - 2720 15,298
Riarmunsraion of Cenlral Deposilony Conpamy a1
of Pakistan Limiled - Trustes ) 39 200 83 2,863 324 688 2142
S Sales Tax on emuserabon of
By Truales B 5 26 106 732 FT n 278
Sesruiriies and Exchange Commission ol 10
Pakistan lees T2 1,108 3,904 Fre 282
Brokerage, bank changes and olfers 5 10 ] 4 3 Rl 18
Tmm B[S 4™ 6,836 2,354 GA, 158 8250 19,874 A2 847
Net income Tor the period before taxation 15,082 TIETS 307 A54 1,014,138 124 607 260,432 754,542
Taxathon 14 - , = = = E =
Net income for the period after taxation 15,082 TIBT4 307454 1,014,138 124,607 260,439 754,542
Alocation of net income for the period
Mel income for the period afler Lasation 15082 73,874 307 454 1,014,138 124 607 260,439 754,542
Inczames slready paid o undls redessned {10,821) {50,154) {120.785) {42915 {61,563) (171,016) (184,162}
4 264 23,720 116,650 71,235 63,044 08 473 570,380
Accounfing income available for distribution
Relabng lo capitsl gains - = > - = = =
Exchuding capilal galns 4,261 | 73,720 116,659 971,235 | 63,044 08,423 571,380 |
4,261 23,720 116,669 971,225 £3,044 98,423 570,380
Eafriings pet unil 3.10

T ay

Director
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Imvestments at far walue throwgh profit or loss:

- Met capital gain / (loss) on sale of Investments
- Income from government securities
Unreafised gain | (loss) on ne-messurement
of investments ‘gt fair value throegh profit
or lnss - net
Profit an bank deposits
Oihar Incoms
Total income

EXPENSES

Remuneration of MCH investment Management
Limited - Managemant Company

Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of
Management Company

Alocaled expensss

Seling and marksting sxpense

Remuneration of Central Deposfory Company
of Pakistan Limited - Trustes

Smndh Ssles Tax on remuneration of
e Trustes

Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan fees

Brokerape, bank changes and others

Total eperating expenses

Met income for the period before IZxation

Taxaton
Net income for the period after taxstion

Allocation of net iIncome for the period
Mat income for the perod afler texation

Incoms siresdy paid on units redesmed
Accounting income availeble for distribution

Ralating io capital gains
Excluding capital gains

Eamnings per unit

51

8.1

8.3
B4

a1

310

e s puriiad F""""“r period o o the period Forthe period For the period
" ber 14, L 2. h:‘ng;uw l'::nﬂmh from April 25,
203 tor. 2075 8y v 1o L2020 2024 to June
30, 2024 30, 2024 June 30, 2024 May 30, 2024 IT, 2024
MCE MCEB MCcB MCEB MLCE Total
PRRP-XVI PFRP-XVIN PRRFP-XIX PFRP-XX PRRP-XXI
{Rupees in ‘000)
(6585} (247} = (8 = {1,038)
131,115 3TE,ETD ZILTIT 89,013 B2 095 3,614,763
{3.560) {14,347} (12.442) = - {47 629)
3182 2,380 2132 2341 3597 57,363
Firj 26 - 15 5 T43
130,328 366,492 2 Aot 81,361 B5.697 3,624,202
4,458 13457 1,735 2,750 2543 2819
580 1,748 2% =L Exa 14,681
54 853 =T 306 A 2383
2635 7,525 » 1726 1420 46,302
61 1.0ET 639 238 Fx b 8,563
AT 134 B3 ) | 28 1.243
482 1401 BT 325 258 13,038
13 146 158 bl 4 418
B840 26,292 4,630 5,745 5,161 20, 449
121,488 340,200 H6TTT 85,616 B40,536 3403753
121,488 340,200 26 TTT BS.616 80,536 3403753
121 488 340,200 HeTTT 85,616 B0, 536 3,403,753
{51.950) {122,102) - {23,627) {36.210) {945,383)
59,538 216,098 26 TTT 61,589 44,325 2458450
59,538 218,098 HETTT 61,588 44.37% 2 458 450
59,538 218,098 HETTT 61,589 4435 2 458 450

The annexed notes 1 10 26 form an integral part of these finencial statements.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

-

- &

i

o ’ e
T / v

Chief Executive Officer

A

oy

Chief Financial Officer

Director
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INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Inwvesirments &t i value Moough profil of lees:

- el capital (loss) | gan on sale of vestmends
- Income from government securities

Urresized gain | (I0sg) on re-measurement
of Investrments ‘sl teir value Dwough profit
of ioss - net

Proft on bank deposits

Oilfuar brscosme
Total income

EXPENSES

Remuneration aof MCE Investmenl Managerment
Lirnited - Management Company

Sindin Sales Tax on remanerasion of
Management Cormpany

Adlcalend expenses

Setling and markeling expense

Remunsration of Centrel Deposibory CompaEny
of Paidstan Limited - Trusles

Sandh Sebes Tax an remuneration ol
e Trusies

Securilies and Exchange Commission of
Fakistan fees

Brokerage, bank chaigas and olfwers
Total operating expenses

Het income for the period before Laxation
Taxaton

Met income lof the period afler laxation

Allpcation of net income for the period
Mest inooime Tor fhe period atter iExslon
Income Sready paid on units redeenmed

Accounting income available for distritution
Falating 1o capisl gains
Excluding capital gains

Eamings per unit

a1

a1

3o

For e

For he

Far the For the For the Far e For the
penod from perod from m"gg mm perod from  perod from | penod from
July 01, Oclober 11, mm ?" g, MaCHOZ  Machi3  Oclober 25,
DD b July 2022 ta Apil e M w2V e 202310 June 202310 Juhe 202210 June
3, 2 06, 2023 szuzz ' ':',fsml o 20,2023 20,2023 30, 2023
MCB MCE MCH MCE MCE MCE MCH
PEIRP PERP- PERI-I PERPAV PFRP-V PERPVI || PrEE-vI
{Rupess in 000}
#2) - - (706) 3 (745)
% 106,353 1,842 azmz ABROTY 242237 ZAETS
- - - (5.585)
3,355 1,561 2772 5272 8,519 6067 254
116 8 57
3,355 107,538 4,154 a7,284 498,100 248315 17846
408 2547 214 1,371 11,562 7,599 748
50 344 28 178 1,503 Lo d
5 B0 e ] £,003 3,010 164
505 z a 3954 1,861 3o
1 380 20 170 1,350 653 86
2 51 3 zz 7T 85 n
a 142 s 61 am Za7 1
7 7 5 0 63 88 E
485 4696 zrs Z14z2 25,115 14621 1,182
2,870 103,242 3878 45,142 A72.885 234,684 16,664
2870 103,242 3,878 45,142 A72.8E5 233 504 16,664
2870 103,242 3a78 A5.142 A7T2865 233,604 16.664
{1 {63 580 {ZATE) (1) (@283 (101,61 {2,605}
2 BED 309,652 1,403 30,678 154,72 132,077 14,058
. = B F . 3l -
2.569 39,652 1403 30,678 151,792 132074 | 14050
2,860 anEsz 1,403 30,678 151,742 132077 14,058

The annesed notes 1 to 26 form an integral par of hese financial statemsnts.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

_.__:-_5-'-"‘;-":/;;}:';#%.‘{

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,

2024

INCOME

Irveestmesnts at fal valoe through profilor loss

- Met capial gain / (loss) on sale of investments
- Incomie Trom gosermmenl secunilies

Unrealsed gain [ (loss) on re-measursment
of investments ‘at lair value throogh profit
of loss - net

Profit an bank deposits
Other scome
Tolal income

Remuneration of MCB Inveatment Managemen!
Lirnites - Management Company

Sindh Smhes Tax of resmunerstion of
Marnagernent Company

Alocated expefmas
Sestling and markefing expense

Remuneraton of Cenlral Depostony Comgany
of Pakistan Limited - Trustes

Sindh Sales Tax oh remunersion of
e Trusites

Securflies and Exchangs Commission ol
Pakisian fees

Brokerape, bank chanes and otfers
Total operating expenses
Net income for the period before taxation

Taxation
Mel income lor the period afler tazation

Ablocation ol nel income for the period
Mel ncome for the perod affes Exation
Income afresdy paid on units redesmed

Aceounting Income available for disiribution
Relating 1o capdal gains
Exeiuding capial gains

Earnings per unit

Thie annesed notes 1 fo 26 form an iMegeal par of these inancial statements.

_.__:-_5-'-"‘;-":/;;}:';#%.‘{

Chief Executive Officer

10

Foo the period  For the period  Fos the period  For e penod For the period
fram March 30, from June 23, from Aprl 12, from Jupe 23,  from June 23,
202310 June 2023 to Jume 200310 June 203 toJune 2023 10 June
0, 2023 30, 2023 . s 30, ALY 30, 2023
MOE MCH MCB MCce MCEB Total
PFHP- PFRF-X PFRP-XI PRRE-EI PFRFE-XH
{Fuspeses i 000}
- 130 - - - {1,400}
199,977 1410 65,841 10,102 142838 1,206,154
- {346} - {2.436) (4D, 116) (55.483)
[ 8- 1,164 1.7/87 10,577 T. 725 56, M40
% § 224 + A5
206, 964 2358 T ] 20 AGT {18,103) 1,206,406
BAT3 32 2,547 463 333 36,8937
1.120 4 383 &0 43 4,788
4,319 24 1,428 223 161 1324
1,668 - 8.136
528 r 17 B3 50 3516
62 1 22 g T 450
192 3 62 25 18 12
73 12 28 5 3 315
165643 |0 5,042 B53 B15 1,758
180,321 2268 62,686 18,614 [18,718) 1134847
190,321 2268 62 BEE6 19,674 (18, 718) 1134047
180,321 Z268 62,686 18,674 {18,718} 1134847
{4.895) - {27, 154) [165) - {538,260)
185,326 2,268 35,532 18,448 (18.718) 586,387
= 130 = - - -
185,326 2, 'I_EH_ 35,532 14440 86,357
185 376 29658 35,532 109,448 - 586 387

(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer

For MCB Investment Management Limited

oy

Director
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

For the For the Forthe Far the Vo Fortha For the

July 01,2023 July 01,2023 July 01,2023 July 01, 2023 "‘gﬁr m October 26,

o October fo January o September to June 27, 2023 to June
November (2, December 15,
18, 2023 03, 2024 2 023 2024 2023 2023 30, 2024
MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB
PFRP-¥1 PFRP-X PFRP-XII PFRP-XIN PFRP-XIV PFRP-EV PFRP-X\V1
{Rupees in 000}
Het income for the period after taxation 15,082 T1ET4 307 454 1,014,138 124 607 268,439 754,542
CHher comprehensive incEme - - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for
s et - - 15,062 73,874 WA 1014138 124,607 269,439 754,542

The annexed notes 1 o 26 form an infegral part of these financial stalements.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

|

el J'_';. y
P i A ' Muﬁéu’maﬂin‘ﬁ—

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

For the period For the period For the . For e il For the sod
November 14, December26, ., 541, 07, 202410 202410 J:.::
230 June  A0Z3tobune | . a0 2024 May30,2024 27,2024

30, 2024 30, 2024
MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB Total
PFRP-X\VII PFRP-XVII PFRP-XIX PFRP-XX PFRP-XXI 2
({Rupees in D)
Met income for the period after taxation 121, 488 340,200 216,777 B5,616 BD, 536 3,403,753
DEher comprehansive noame - - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 121,488 240,200 216,777 85,616 BO,536 3,403,753

The annexed noles 1 o 26 Torm an mlegral parl of these inancial sialements

For MCB Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)
e SRR Abh. Mu.ebn« ’Maﬁin'ﬁ—
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

. _ . Forthe pariod | O e penod . . .
For the period  For the penod it A from For the period  For the period  'For the pariod
from Juty 01,  fom October 05, 2027 i September 27, from March 02, from March 13, from October
2022 to July 11,2022 o . 222 o 2023k June H3Zlodune 25 20220

31,2022  Aprilog, 2023 Oooberdl o mberi5, 20, 2003 20,2023 June 30, 2023
2022
2022
MCE MCE MCE MCE MCE MCE MCE
PFRPA PRRP-I PERP-II PFRP-1V PERP-V PFRP-VI PRRP-VII
{Rupeas in 000}
Net income for the period after taxation 2,870 103,242 2879 45,142 472,085 233,604 16,664
Oiher comprehensve income - - - - -
Total prehensive income for
S 287 103,242 1879 45,142 472,985 233 504 16,664

The annexed notes 1 to 26 form an integral part of thess financial ststements.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

=
- i |
n = A
i__.:-_::--v-—;a-"':f'f v - : JWW&%—

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

For the perod For the period  For the period  For the period  For the period
fraom March 30, from June 23,  from Apnll2,  from June 23, from June 23,

W23t dune 20230 dune 20240 June 202300 June 2073 |o June
20, 2023 30, 2023 22, 2073 30, 2003 30, 2023
MCB MCB MCEB MCB MCB Total
PFRP-IX PFRP-X PFRP-XI PFRP-XI PERP-XII
{Rupsses in '000}
Net income for the period after taxation 190,321 2268 62,666 19,614 (18.718) 1,134,847
Oither comprabensivg inooma - - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 180,321 2268 62,686 19,614 {16.718) 1,134,647
The annaxed noles 1 o 26 larm an mtegral parl of these fircncial siatements.
For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
g i A
e ' )ﬂu.ebn« ’Maﬁin'a—
Director

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Incommes

Mafjurstments for

Urmissilimend guin J (kosa) on ee-roisisis et of

invesiments "5 {wir viskie wough profil or
foss - el

{increase) | decrease b assets

Advienees, deposile, and olher freceivielde

Increass | [decresse) in labiifies
Payshie io the Managemenl Comparry
Fayndie 10 e Tiusles

Paaymtibe o Securiies mnd Cactungs

Dhividdend peaysbide:
Acrzued expeenne and ol Lnbililies

Het cash generated from § (osed in)
operaiing activilies

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Asrinial Fesashvnd oduins! Msunioe of Uik

Arnou raid aginesd redemplion of units

Distrinores muode dining the peiod

Paid fex uril holder an rmaiuriby

Nel cash genersted from | |used in)
Financing sctivities

Het {decrense) [ increase in cash and
cash eguivalents during the period

Far the period
from July 01,

For the period
from July 01,

2023 to Oclober 2123 o January

For the period
from July 04,
2023 to

Seplember X3, b Jusree 2T, 2024 November 02,

from July 01, 2023

For e period  Fot the period
For the period  from August 15, from Seplember
2071 to 27, M2 o

Decesnber 15,

ks Nk 2023 2073 2023
MCE MCB MCB MCB MCE NCB
PrRP-VE PFFRP-X PrREP-XN PFRP-X PFRP-XIY PFRP-KV
pere | I = "
fRupees 990)
15,082 73,874 JOT 454 L4138 124 8oT 268 450
15,082 TAETA 38T 454 14,138 124,687 288 439
225520 63T 248 * 4T25411 -
24 3427 1T 205 B 115 - -
- 642 338 - - -
225544 1283 505 17405 4. 733,528 -
(78) 1) {757} 548 :
{11 [ [ -
i31) [+ (25) o =
. (639,123} - - -
(14} {18} - . - <
(1034) (639,223) (853 823} - .
239,552 718,256 24 000 5, 74T, 41 124 60T 289,430
00 - - - 2727938 B TE2. 300
(178,131) (518,407) 4.246,972) {2453 {1,445,406) {271,325
(4.261) {za 720 [116.86%) {37 (63.044) 28,423)
(82,804) (218,018) (2.351,683) {4,557, {1.344,085) 2,081,481}
(240,102) (750,345) (6.715,324) (5.773.376) {124.607) (289,439)
(510} {31,389 (6.391,324) (26,335) -
510 ¥ A3 6,301,324 26,335 =

The arnesed nobes 1 o 26 form o inlegral pan of Bese froncsl stalsmends

=

]
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Chief Executive Officer

(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Unireaksed ga | floss) on
FE-meamparsil of e bmeiiu
“al bair vl feough oot or foss - net - 5.1

{increass) | decrease in assets

Iinveshmeenl

oo recoihls
Feceiveble against sale of invesimeanl
Advances, deposile, and offey recepaable

Increase | [decrenss) in lisbiilies

Payabie lo the Managesmenl Comparry
Payabie 1o e Tnuskes
Payable fo SECP

Piyahis sgEnst purchsss of Mvestmernt
Dividend payabis

Accrued expense and olher Rabillies

Mel cash generated Irom | used In)
operaling activilies

CASH FLOWS FROM FIRANCING ACTIVITIES

Amount recehed agains sausnce of unils

Ao ped spainst redsmption of units

Dshibiutions maaoe duting he period

P Iy il Hisiclesr on matuity

Met cash generaled trom | jused in]
firancing sctivities

HNel (decresss) | increass in cash and
cash equivalents during he period

Cash snd cash equivsients st the
begitining of the period
Cash mnd cash equivelents =t the end

af the peried e

For the period F"”::H F"'ﬂ';:"'""’ For the parisd  For the pectod  For the perlod
Trom Detober from February from March 07, from April 25,
26,2023 1a m; m 14,202416 200410 May 30, 2094 te June
June 30,2024 o) 30,2024 June 30,2024 2024 7, 2024
MCH MCE MCH | MCE MCH MCB Seid
PERP-ZVI PRRP-XVE || PFRP.XVII PRRP-XDL PRRP-3X PERP-XXI
{Ridpees in '000)
754 542 171,488 340,200 216,777 85616 BOL536 3403753
17,280 3560 14,347 12,442 a 47,559
THED 125048 354 547 729,718 B5518 BO,536 3451302
E1s2aa)|  (Losieso)|| @esai2e)| @a23essy = : (.873,772)
a3y {33) 34) o0} : : =
E : . . . . 542,530
{272yl (613} . . . . {1.801)
{6,146, 550) [1.052.343) {3,B34,153) 3,236,983} . - {B. 009, 852§
14254 3133 11675 2031 R Z 26730
306 53 182 15 . - 561
38 [ ZH 196 - - 783
. . . . . . {538, 123)
79,384 2177 30,325 31404 : 2 143 240
18502 1373 12278 . . " Iz3n
113,005 5750 54701 3704 N . j433,489)
{5.261.732) (820544)  (3424E10)  [2.873.970) 85516 BD 536 4,092 05)
7,470,585 2199,155 5,067,543 3,187,954 1,595,544 23113 || 31,0468
(LEsadsny| (120062 (1431843 - (ssz3s1)||  (1tomsse)||  (96.59036)
{556.019) {67.377) {210,118} {209,358} {61,.989) {44 326) (2.426,527)
. , . . (nasveem||  (r2em3sm||  (43.47E54D)
5,264,200 922 153 3405579 2,974,586 {os 5186 (BO.538) {144z 608)
2476 1,508 BET 4576 = - {5, 440, 57H)
. - . . - - 5,450,058
3ATE 1,600 BET 4576 2 , 5,380

The annexaed nokes 1 10 26 fom an integral part of these Bnenckal statements,
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income

Adjustments for-

Urrealisad gan / (loss) on re-measurement
of imvesiments "at far value through profit
of gz - nel

(Increzse) | decrease in assets

imvastmant
Profit recetvable on bank deposits
Other recenvables

increass | (decrease] in lisbdlites

Payasbie o the Management Company
Payabie to the Trostse

Payehble to Securites and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan

Acoued expense and other Lishilities

Met cash gensrated from | {used )
operating sclivities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES

Amouni recaived Basnst issuanos of units

Amount paad Bganst redemplion of units

Distributions made during e period

Paid lo unilt holdar on msharity

M=t cash generated from | [used in)
finencing activities

Met decrease in cash and cash
equivalents during the period

Cash and cash equivalents al the
beginning of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at the
end of the period

The annexed notes 1 o 26 form an mtegral part of these financial siatements.

-
=7 A

= =
T / v

Chief Executive Officer

For the pesiod

For the peniod  For the pefod  For the perod from S Forthe period ~ For the penod
from July 01, from Ociober from Ocliober 27 3029 i from March 02, from March 13,
2022 o Juby 31, 11, 202240 Apridl 11, 2022 o Apri I r 15, 2023 o June 203 to June
2022 06, 2023 06, 2023 ey 20, 2023 20, W23
pote MCB MCB MCB MCH MCE MCH
PFRP PERP-I PERP-I PFRP-IY PRRPW PFRP-
(Rupsaes in 000}
2870 103,242 3870 45,142 £72.085 233 604
R 2 3 = = =
2870 103,242 3ET9 45,142 ATZ 085 2336504
o] - - = 4 z
20 - - 5] 2 =
Fr = = Z =
83} - - - -
i) - - - - -
&) - - - -
3,034 103,242 38T 45, 142 AT20085 233
2838 1442 220 122,833 1.387. 712 8,292 530 4,346,915
forill (He4_ 520 (H2.308) {#65,655) (6,053, 144) (2,034,574)
{2.864) {29,652) {1.408) {30,678) {141,792) (r32,07T)
(227 508 (b5, 200 (43,001} {836,501} {2.560,574) (2412 658)
{228 00T ) (103, 242) {(3.879) {45,143 (472.585) (233,604
(24, 963) - - - - E
224,003 - = - £

(Management Company)

Chief Financial Officer

For MCB Investment Management Limited

oy

Director
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

For the period  For the period  For the period  For the period  For the period  For the penod
from October  from March  from June 23, from Aprii2, from June 23, from June 23,
25 M. 30,2003t 2E3toduns 202360 ke 2023t June 2023 & June

June 30, 2023 June 20, 2023 30, 2023 22 2023 30, 2023 30, 2023
MCB MCH MCH MCE MCB MCB Total
Hote | PRRP-VI PRRP-EX PRRFP-X PFRP-XI PFRP-X1 PFRP-X1I
[Rupees in 'H00)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTMITIES
Income 16,664 1460, 324 2268 2,686 19,614 (18,718) 1,134,647
Adjustments for:
Unreaéised gan / (losa} on re-measirement
af investments *at fzar value throwgh profit
o 51 5,505 - 6 . 9436 0,116 55 480
229 180,321 261 62 586 29,050 PR 1,180,140
(incresse) [ decrease in assels
Investment (231,115) - {837, 504) - {9.436) 4, 765,527) {5, 643,4964)
Profit receivable on hank deposits [24) - {34210 - {17 A05) [8,115) {28,971}
Recenable sgainst sale of meestment - - (6A2_Go3l) - - - {BA 25930}
Cther receivatdes - - - - - - il
(231,138) - {1.283.051) - {26.811) 4.773,642) (6,315,245)
Incressa | (decrease) in Habilities
Payabls o the Mansgement Company ars - " - T S48 2.7
Payable o the Trustes i3] - & - e 51 152
Payzhis io Securites and Exchanga )

: R kL] - 3 - 25 18 i
Pay=shée aoainst purchase of mvestment - - 638123 - - - 638 123
Accrued expense and other Liabilities. 14 - il ] - - - 3

1,034 - 638,203 - ARG 623 B416M%
Met cash generated from [ {usad in

W:‘,"_m s ) (207 846 180,321 {642.114) 62686 I068  (A7S1E21)  (4.483.530)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amoamt receved sgainst issuance of units AT AL 4,197 602 614003 1644723 6,483,256 A FIT 56 EEECR P
Amount paid sgainat redemption of units (135,006) {126,891} - (165,288 (105, 004) - (10, 723231}
Distributions made during the period (13.873) (185 326) - (35,532 - - {583,302}
Paid o unit holder on matunty - (4,075, M3} . {o0h 589) - - (11,713,841}
mMMI " A, 35 (130,321} 614,003 (2 6B6) 6,388,256 A.777 856 10,708,545
e 810 3 31,800 . 6.391.324 W3\ 625068
Cash end cash equivalents at the _ R i B ~ B 224,983

beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents st the )

end of the period 15 510 - 31,880 - 6,391,324 26,338 6,450,068

The annexaed nales 1 o 26 kvm an integral parl of these nancial salements.

For MCB Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)
oA ) hu;sh ’Maﬂi?ﬁ—
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

=i

1.1 MCE Pakistan Fixed Return Fund (the Fund) was established through the trust deed dated May 06, 2022 under the Sindh
Trusts Act, 2020 entered mto and between MCS-Anf Habib Savings and Investments Limited (Now, MCB Investment
Management Limited), as the Management Company, and Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited, as the Trustes
and is authorsed under the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Estabishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the *NBFC
Rufes®) and Mon-Banking Finance Companies and Mofified Entilies Reguiations, 2008 (the "NBFC Reguistions®).The
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) authorised the offer of units of MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Fund
(MCBPFRF) and registered the Fund 35 a nofffied enfity uwnder the NBFC Regulations wvide lefter no
SCO/AMCW/MCEPFRE36212022MF-NE-T5 dated June 08, 2022. SECP approved the offering document under the NBFC
Regulations vide its letter no. SCOIAMCW/MCBPFRF/I63/2022 dated June 06, 2022

1.2 The Management Company of the Fund has been ficensed to act as an Asset Management Company under the NBFC Rules
through a certificate of registration issued by the SECP. The registered office of the Management Company is situated at 2nd
Hoor, Adamjee House, L1 Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

1.3 In April 2023, MCB Bank Limited acquired the entire shareholding of Arf Habib Corporation Limited (AHCL) in MCB Arif
Habib Savings and Investments Limited after which the shareholding of MCB Bank Limited has increased from 51.33% fo
81.42% in the Company and AHCL no longer holds any shares in the Company. Consequently, members of the Company in
an Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EQGM) heid on July 07, 2023 resolved via special resolution that the name of the
Company be changed from MGB Anf Habib Savings and Investments Limited to MCB Investiment Management Limited.

14 The Fund is an open-end collective investment scheme categorised as a "Fixed Rale/Retum Scheme™. The duration of the
Fund is perpetual. The Fund may lsunch Plans with different duration and promised fixed retumn to the unit holders who hold
the investment l maturity. Each Plan can place deposits in bank or invest in short term fixed income securities mcluding
government securities. investors will be intimated at the fime of investment a2 promised rate of returmn which will be delivered at
the time of maturity of the Plan.

15 Below are delails of the Plans which were launched, matured and active during the year from July (01, 2023 to June 30, 2024:

S. No. Name of Plan '"‘;:“ "w Status P's:.:d
1 MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan VI October 25, 2022 October 19, 2023 Matured 15.00%
2 MCB Pakistan Froed Retun Plan X June 23, 2023 January 03, 2024 Matured 21.25%
3 |MCB Pakistan Fixed Retumn Plan XII June?23 2023 | Seplember22,2023 | Matred | 20.50%
4 MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan X1 June 23, 2023 June 27, 2024 Matured 20.50%
5 MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XV Avgost 15, 2023 MNovember 02, 2023 Matured zgjqu‘
B |MCB Pakistan Fixed Refum Plan XV | Seplember 27, 2023 | December 15,2023 | Matured | 21.35%
7 |MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVI Oclober 26, 2023 | Oclober 17, 2024 Active 21%
8 |MCB Pakistan Fixed Retun Plan XVl | November14,2023 | Oclober31,2024 | Acive | 2030%
9 MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVl December 26, 2023 December 12, 2024 Active 19.75%

10 |MCB Pakistan Fixed Retun Plan XIX February 14, 2024 January 09, 2025 hetive 20.00%:
11 |MCB Pakistan Fixed Retum Plan XX March 07, 2024 May 30, 2024 Matured | 19.90%
12 |MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XXI April 25, 2024 June 27, 2024 Matured | 2025%
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

The objectrve of the Fund is to provide fived retum at maturity of the altocation plans under the Fund, by investing in fixed

The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency (FACEA) has maintained asset manager rating of AM1 daled October 06, 2023 to the
Management Company and the stability rating of AA+(f) to the Fund dated January 04, 2024.

Title to the assets of the Fund iz held in the name of the Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited as the Trustes of
the Fund.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Staternent of compliance

These financial siatements have been prepared in accordance with the accounfing and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakisian. The accounting and reporting standands applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) as nofified under the Companies Act, 2017,

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, along with Part VIIIA of the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984; and

the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules), the Mon-

Banking Finance Companies and Nofified Enfifies Reguiafions, 2008 (the NEFC Regulations) and the requirements of
the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, Part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance
1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS Standards, the
provisions of and directives isseed under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies Ordinance 1984,
the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and the reqguirements of the Trust Deed have been followed.

The figures presented in these financial statements also include figures of plans launched and matured during the peniod and,
are therfore not comparsble

MNow amendments that are effective for the year ended June 30, 2024

The following amendments are effective for the year ended June 30, 2024. These amendments are either not relevant to the
Fund’s operabons or are not expected to have significant impact on the Fund's financial statements other than cerain
addifional disclosures.

Amendmenis o IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements’ and IFRS Praclice Statement 2 - Disclosure of
accounting poficies

Amendments to IAS B "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Emors’ - Definition of accounting
estimales

Amendmeants o TAS 12 Income Taxes' - deferred tax related o assets and liabiiiies arising from a single transacton
Amendments o 1AS 12 ' Income taxes’ - International Tax Reform — Pillar Two Modei Rules
Standard and amendments to IFRS that are not yet effective

The foliowing standard and amendments are effecive for accounting penods, beginning on or afier the date mentioned
against each of them. These amendments and standards are either not relevant to the Fund’s operations or are nod expected
io have significant impact on the Fund's financial siatemenis other than ceriain addifional disclosures.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Effective from
accounting
period beginning on or
after:

- Amendmeants to IFRS 16 ' Leases' - Clarnificaion on how soller-losses subsagucntly

measunes sale and leaseback transachons January 01, 2024

Amondments to 1AS 1 Presentation of Financial Stalements” - Classification of Rabilities

as curmenl or non-current along with Non-currant abifiies with Covenants January 01, 2024
- Amendmeants o IAS 7 "Stalement of Cash Flows" and 'TFRS 7 'Financial instruments

disclosures’ - Supplier Finance Arrangemoents January 01, 2024
= Amendments to |AS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Raies' -

Clarification on how entity accounis when them s jong lem lack of Exchangeability January 01, 2025
- IFRS 17 - Insurance Confracts (incleding the June 2020 and December 2021

Amendments o IFRS 17) January 01, 2026
- Amendments IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments” and IFRS 7 TFinancial instrumeants

dizclosures’ - Classification and meassurement of financial instruments January 01, 2026

Oither than the aforésaid amendmenis, IASB has also issued the following standands which have not boen adopled locally by
the Secunties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan:

- IFRS 1 — First Time Adoption of Internatonal Firancial Reporting Standards
IFRS 18 — Presantation and Disclosures in Financial Statements
- IFRS 19 — Subsidianes without Public Accountability: Disdosunes

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of the financial stalements in conformity with the accounting and reporing standards as applicable in
Pakisian requires the management io make eslimates, judgements and assumpiions that affect the reported amouwnts of
assots and labiliies, income and expenses. I akeo reguires the management o exercize judgement in the application of its
accounting policies. The estimates, judgements and associaled assumptions ane based on histoncal expenence and vanous
othor factors that are bakeved 1o bo reasonable under the circumstances. These astimates and underlying assumpltions ano
revigwed On an ongoing basis.

The areas involving a degreo of judgment or complexity, or areas where estimales and assumptions are significant to tho
financial statements are as follows:

- Classification and valuation of financial assets (notes 3.1.1.1 and 3)
- Impairment of financial assets (note 3.1.1.3)

- Taxation {notes 3.4 and 14)

- Classification and measurement of financial Eabiliies (note 3.1.2.1)
- Contingencies and Commitments (note 12)

- Provisions {note 3.3)

Revisions to accounting estimates are recogmsed in the year in which the estimale s revised if the revision affects only that
penod, or in the perod of revision and fulure periods i the revision affects both current and fulure periods.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the histoncal cost convention, except for investments which are stated
at fair value.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

26 Functional and presentation currency

Items ncluded in these financial stalements are measured wsing the cumency of the pimary economic environment in which
the Fund operates  These financial statements are presented in Pakislan Rupees which is the Fund's functional and
presentation currency. Amounts presented in the inancial statements have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupoes;
unless otherwise stated.

3 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
The accounting policies sot cul below have beon applied consisiently (o all pariods in these fmancial statoments.
31 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract thal gives rse o a financial asset of one entity and a fnancial kability or oguity
instrument of another enlity. Financial assets and financial labilittes am recognised in the Fund’s stalement of assets and
Habilities when the Fund becomes a pany o the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial kabililies are nitally measured at fair value. Transaction costs thal ane direclly atinbulable o
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabikties (other than financial assels and financial labilites at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deduected from the Tair valuo of the financial assets or financal liabilifies, as
appropriate, on inilial recognition. Transaction costs direclly atinbutable lo the acquisifion of financial assets or financial
liabdlitics at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immodiately in the income statement

3141 Financial assets

All reguiar way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derocognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
puwrchases or sales are purchases or sales of financal assots that roquire defivery of assats within the fime frame established
by requlation or convontion in the marketplacse.

3111 Classification and measurement of financial assels

The classification of financial assets at imitial recognition depends on the inancial assol’s contractual cash flow charactenstics
and the entity's besiness model for managing them.

All recogmsed financial assels are measured subsequently in thoir entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depanding
on the classification of the fnancial assels. For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial asseis are classified in
following categornies:

Financial azsets at amortizsed cost ([dobt instruments)

Fimancial assets at amortised cost an subsequently measuned using the offective interest rate (EIR) method and are subjoct
lo impaimenl. Gains and losses are recognised in the income stalement when the asset is derecognised, modified or
impaired.

Financial azsets at fair value through other comprehensive income (debt instrumants)

For deld instruments at fair valua through other comprehensive mcomae (FVOCT), profit income, formgn exchange revaluation
and impairment losses or roversals are recognised in the income siatement and computed in the same manner as for
financial assots measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCIL. Upon derecognition,
the cumulative fair value change recognised in OC] s reclassificd to the income siatement

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {debt instruments}

Dabt instruments thal do not meet the amortised cost citeria or FYOCH critenia are classiiied as at fair value through profit or
loss (FVTPL). In addition, debl instruments thal meel either the amorised cost crtera or the FVOCI| cnlera may be
designated as at FVTPL upon inittal recognifion if such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recogniion nconsisioncy (so callod ‘accounfing mismatch’) that would ansoe from measuring assels or liabilibes or
recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.
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3.1.12 Fair value measurement principles
The fair value of inancial instruments is determined as follows:
Basis of valuation of government securithes:

The government secunties not isted on a stock exchange and traded in the interbank market are valsed at the average rates
quoted on a widely used cloctronic quotation system (PERY [ PEFRY [ PRISRY) which are based on the remaining tonor of
the secunties. Moreover, lisied governmenl secunties iraded on Pakistan Stock Exchange are valued al rales quoled on
Pakistan Stock Exchange (PSX).

Basis of valuation of debl securithes:

Tha fair value of debl secuntes (other than govemnment secunties) s based on the value determined and anmounced by
Mulual Funds associalion of Pakistan (MUFAP) in accordance with the critena laid down in Gircular No. 1 of 2009 and
Circular Mo. 33 of 2012 issued by Sceurities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). In the delermination of the
rates, MUFAP takes into account the holding patiern of these securiies and categonses them as traded, thinly traded and
non-traded securifies. The alorementicned circular also specifies the valuation process 0 be followed for each calegory as
well as the cnteria for the provisioning of non-performing debl secunties.

The Fund applies discretion on the offective yweld as per the allowable miis in the above mentioned Circukars aftor tho taking
into account aspects such as Liquidity Risk, Sector Specific Risk and lssuer Class Risk.

The allowable limils for rated secunties for durabon upto 2 years i +200/-100 bps and ovaer 2 years s +1500-50 bps. For
unraled securilies the allowable limits +50 bps.

3113 Impairment of financial assets

The Managemenl Company assesses at each reporling date whether there is objective evidence that the Fund's financial
assots or a group of financial assets are impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is
esiimated. An impairment 10ss s recognised whenover the camyng value of an assot exceeds its recoverable amount

The SECP/Commission has through its letier no. SCOAMCWIRSMUFAP/2017-148 dated November 21, 2017 has defemed
the applicabilily of the impairment requirements of IFRS 9 for debt securities on mulual funds. Therefore, the Fund will not be
subject (o the mpaiment provisions of IFRS 9.

For fimancial assets other than debt securifies measured at amortised cost, [IFRS 9 requines recognition of impairment based
on expecied cradit loss (ECL) model. Under IFRS 9, the Fund is required to measure oss allowance egual to an amount
equal io lifetime ECL or 12 months ECL based on credil risk.

When determining whether the credit risk of a inancial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when
ostimating ECLs, the Fund considers reasonable and supportable information that is relevant and available without undue
cost or effort. This incudes both quantitative and  qualitative information and analysis, based on the Fund's historical
gxpanence and informed credil assessment and including forward-looking information.

However, majority of the assots of tho Fund exposed to credit nsk pertain to counter parfies which hawe high crodit rafing or
whore credil risk has not been increased since indlial recognition. Thercfore, management believes that the impact of ECL
would be very minimal and hence, the same has not been accounted for in these financial statements .

3114 Derscognition

A hinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primanly
derecognised (Le., removed from the Fund's statement of assels and Babilities) when:

thix righls o receive cash fiows from the assot have expired; or

the Fund has transierred s nghts o recene cash flows from the asset and substantally all the risks and rewards of
the asset,
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312

3121

3122

Financial liabilities
Classification and measurement of financial Kabilities
All financial kabilities are measured subseqguently at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method or at FVTPL

Financial fiabiliies are meoasured at amortised cost, unless they are required to be measured at FVTPL (such as instruments
hedd for trading or derivatives) or the Fund has opled to measure them at FVTPL

Derecognition

A financial liability i3 derecognised when the obligaton under the fability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
axisting financial liabiity is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing kability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
fiability and the recognition of 2 new liabfiity. The difference in the respective camying amounts is recognised in the income
statement.

Offsetting of fimancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabities ano offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of assets and liabilifies if
thore is a currently enforceable legal right fo offset the recognised amounts and there is an infenfion fo sefffe on a net basis,
o realize the assets and seltie the Babiliios simultancously.

Cash and cazh equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalonts comprise of bank balances and short term highly liguid investments with onfginal maturity of threa
manths or less which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Fund has a present, legal or constructive, obligation as a result of past events, & is
probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic. banefits will be required to setfle the obligation and a refi@able
esfimate of the amount of the obigation can be made. Provisions, if any. are reguiary reviewed and adjusted to reflect the
cument best estimate.

Taxation

The income of the Fund i exempt from incomoe @x under Clause 99 of Part | of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax
Ordimance, 2001 subject to the condition that not less than ninety pencent of its accounting income far the year, as reduced by
accumulated losses and capital gains, whether realised or unrealised, s disinbuted to the unit holders as cash dividend.

The Fund is also exempt from the provisions of section 113 (minimum tax) under Clause 11A of Par IV of the Second
Schedule tothe Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Dividend distribution and appropriations

Dividend distribution and appropriations are recorded in the period in which these amre approved by the Board of Directors of
the Management Company. Basad on the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan's (MUFAP) guidelines duly consented by the
SECP, disiribution for the yaar also includes portion of income already paid on units redeemaed during the year.

Reguiation 63 of the NBFC Regulations requires the Fund fo distibule 90% of the net accounting income other than capital
gains to the unit holders_

Distribufions declared subseguent to the year end / reporting date are considerad as non-adjusting events and are recognisoed
in the financial statements of the period in which such distibuions are declared and approved by the Board of Directors of
the Management Company.
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Issue and redemption of units

Units issued are recorded at the offer price, determined by the Managoment Company for the applications mceived by the
distributors during business hours on that dale. The offer price represents the net asset value per unit as of the close of the
businoss day plus the allowabla sales load and any provision for dufies and chames, i applicable. The sales load is payablo
to investment faciitators, distribuiors and the Management Company.

Units redecmead are recorded at the redemplion price, applicable fo units for which the distributors receive redemption
applications during business hours of that day. The redemplion price represants the net asset value por unit as of the close of
the business day less any back-end load, any duties, taxes, and charges on redemption, if applicablo.

Element of income represents the difference between net assets value per unit on the issuance or redempion date, as the
case may be, of units and the net assetz value per unit at the beginning of the relevant accounting period. Further, the
clement of income = a transaction of capital nature and the receipt and payment of clemant of income s taken to unit
holders’ fund. However, to maintain the same ex-dividend net asset value of all units outstanding on the accouniing date, not
alement of income contributed on issue of units lying in unit holders fund is refunded on unifs in the same propaortion as
dividend bears to accounting income availabie for distnbution

Mot azsot value par unit

The Met Assot Value (NAV) per unit as disciosed in the statement of assets and liabifities is calculated by dividing the net
assets of the Fund by the number of units in issue at the year cnd._

Revenua recognition
ain of loss on sale of investment i accounted for in the income statement in the panod in which it arses.

- Unrealised gain / loss ansing on remeasuroment of investments classified as “at fair value through profit or loss’ is
inciuded in the income statemant in the period in which it arsas.

- Income from imvestments in govemment securifies i recognised on a time proporionato basis using offoctive inferest
rate method.

Profit on bank balances 1= recognised on a time proporficnate basis using bank’s approved rates.
Exponseos
All expensaes chargeable to the Fund including remunaration of the Management Company, Trustea fee and SECP foe aro

recognisad in the Income Siatement on an accrual basis. Moreover, auditor's remuncration of the Fund is bome by the
Management Company.

Eamings per unit

Eamings per unit (EPU) has not been disclozed as in the opinion of the Management, determination of weighted average
units for calculating EPU is not practicable.
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June 30, 2024
MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB
PFRP- PERP-X PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP-
Vil XN X XVl xvi Xvi AIX
{Rupoes in "00)
6. PROFIT RECEIVABLE
Profit receivable on:
Deposiis with banks - - - - 43 i3 34 50
June 30, 2023
MCB MCB MCB MCB
PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP-
Vil X XH xin
(Rupees in "000)
Profit recaivable on;
Deposits with banks 24 1,897 17405 8,115
Pakistan Investment Bond-FRB - 1.530
24 3427 17405 8,115
June 30, 2024
MCB MCB MCB MCE
PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP-
xvi X xXviu hi b
(Rupees in "000)
7. ADVANCES
Advance tax 1,272 619 - -
1,272 619 - -
Juno 30, 2024
MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB
PFRP- PFRP.X PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP-
Vil xn X XVl XV Xvi XX
HNote (Rupoes in "000)
8. PAYABLE TO MCE INVESTMENT
MANAGEMENT LIMITED -
MANAGEMENT COMPANY
Management remuneraion payable 8.1 - - - - T.434 41,859 7,086 1,245
Sindh Sales Tax payable on
R 82 966 242 921 162
Payable against allocsted expenses B3 - - - - 1,184 208 T41 624
Payable against seflimg and
markefing B4 - - - - 4,670 B24 2927 -
Payable lo MCB Investment - as
Management Limited - - B = ) : = )
- - - - 14,254 3,133 11,675 2,031
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June 30, 2023
MCB MCB MCB MCE
PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP-
Wil X X X
PAYABLE TO MCB INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT (Rupees in '000)
LIMITED -
Managemont remunoration payablo T48 33 463 333

Sindh Sales Tax payable on managemont remunoration av 4 60 43

Payablo against allocated exponses 133 24 224 162

Payablo against solling and marketing cxpenses - = - -

Payable to MCEB Investment Managemont Limitod - 10 10 10
G978 | 757 548

8.1 Managomonl Company chargoed managoment fee of the rate up 1o 15% of the gross eamings of the scheme in MCB Pakistan
Fixed Retumn Plan | o X1 and at the rate uplo 1.75% paer annum of he average dally nel assels in MCB Pakistan Fixed Roturm
Plan XIV to XX, calcutated on a dally basis. The remuncraton s paid to the Management Company on a monthly basis in

ATears,
82 Sindh Sales Tax on remuneralion of the Management Company has been charged al the rale of 13% (June 30, 2023: 13%).
B3 Managomoenl Company has chargod allocated expenses to tho Fund (o tho extenl a5 L has thought expodient on its discretion
sutyoct to not bang highor than actuasl oxponsos.
84 Managemoent Company has chamed seling and markeling expensas o the Fund 1o the oxtent as it has thought expedient on ils
discrotion subjoct to not being higher than actusal expenses.
85 This amounl perains o amount deposited, as initial deposit for bank account openng, by the Managoement Company.
June 30, 2024
MCB NCB MCB MCB MCHB MCB MCB MCB
PFRP- PERP-X PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PERP- PFRP- PFRP-
Vil X X1 xwi xvi xXvin xx
Noio [(Rupees in "000)
9. PAYABLE TO CENTRAL
DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF
PAKISTAN LIMITED - TRUSTEE
Trustoo romunoration payvablo 91 - - - - M 47 170 144
Sindh Sales Tax payable on rusies
remUneration 82 - - - = i5 ] 22 19
- - - - 3o 53 192 163
Jung 30, 2023
MCB MCHE MCB MCB
PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP-
Wil X X xi
PAYABLE TO CENTRAL DEPOSITORY COMPANY OF Motz {Rupeoes in '000)
PAKISTAN LIMITED - TRUSTEE
Trusles remuneralion payable 91 10 Fi 68 50
Sindh Sales Tax payablo on rustee remuneration 92 1 1 2 )
11 B v a7
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9.1 The trustee remuneration shall consist of eimbursement of actual custodial expenses / charges plos Rs. 0.075% por annum of
the net assets to be paid monthly in amrears. On October 01, 2022 the trustes remuneration has been changed from 0.075% per
annum on et assets to 0.055% per annmum cn nel assels.

92 Sindh Sales Tax at 13% (2023: 13%) is charged on Trustes fee.

10. PAYABLE TO THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OF PAKISTAN (SECP)
In accordance with the NBFC Regulations 2008, a Collective Investment Scheme (CIS) i required o pay annual foe to the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on annual basis at the rate of 0.075% of average Net Assets of
Collective investiment Scheme calcudated on daily basis.

Effective as of July 01, 2023, the SECP, through SRO 592 dated May 17, 2023, has revised the annual fee rate from 0.02% to
0.075% and introduced a shift in payment frogquency, from annual to monthly basis.

June 30, 2024

MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCB
PFRP- PERP-X PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP-

Vil XH pill i xXvi xXviu X

{Rupeos in "D00)
11. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER
LIABILITIES
Withholding tax on capital gains - - - - 18,692 1,373 12278 -
dune 30, 2023
MCB MCB MCE MCB
PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP-
Vi X X X
(Rupees in "000)
Withholding tax on capital gains 14

Brokerage Payable - 18 . -
14 18 - -

12. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no contingencies and commitme nts outstanding as at June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023
13. TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO
MCEB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan VIl
The Total Expense Ratio (TER) of the Plan from July 01, 2023 to October 19, 2023 is 0.2% (2023: 0.51%:) which includes 0.03%
{2023 0.06%) represoniing govemnment levies on the Plan such as sales taxes, SECP foe, eic. The prescribed limit for the ratio

& 2% {(excluding govarnmaent levies) under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme categonsed as a money
marka! schome:

MCB Pakiztan Fioed Return Plan X

The Total Expense Rabo (TER) of the Plan from July 01, 2023 to January 03, 2024 is 0.96% (2023: 0.01%) which includes 0.1%
{2023 0.01%) representing government levies on the Plan such as sales taxes, SECP fee, otc. The proscribed limit for the ratio
= 2% (excluding government levies) under the NBFC Reguiations for a collective investment scheme categonisoed as a money
market scheme.
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MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XH

The Tolal Expense Ralio (TER) of the Plan from July 01, 2023 o Seplember 22, 2023 ks 0.35% (2023: 0.01%) which includes
0.058% (2023: 0.01%) represanting government lavies on the Plan such as sales lases, SECP fee, etc. The prescribed fimil for
the raticr is 2% (excheding government levies) under the NBFC Regulabons for a colleclive investment scheme calegonsed as a
money markel schame.

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan Xill

The Tolal Expensa Ratio (TER) of the Plan from July 01, 2023 (o June 27, 2024 is 1.3% (2023: 0.01%) which includes 0.17%
{2023 0.01%) represanling government levies on the Plan such as sales laxes, SECP fee, elc. The prescribed limil for the ralio
15 2% (excluding governman! lovies) under the NBFC Reguiations for a collective investment scheme calegorised as a monoy
marksat scheme.

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XIV

The Total Expenze Ratio (TER) of the Plan from August 15, 2023 lo November 02, 2023 s 0.34% which includes 0.04%
reprasanting government levies on the Plan such as sales laxes, SECP fes, elc. The prescribed limil for the rabo is 2%
{excluding government levies) under the NBFC Regulations for a colleclive vesiment scheme calegorised as a monay markel
scheme.

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XV

The Tolal Expensa Ratio (TER) of the Plan from Septomber 27, 2023 1o December 15, 2023 is 0.34% which includes 0.05%
reprasanting government levies on the Plan such as sales laxes, SECP fes, elc. The prescribed limil for the rato is 2%
{excluding government levies) under the NBFC Regulations for a colleclive vesiment scheme calegorised as a monay markel
scheme.

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XV1

The Tolal Expense Rabio (TER) of the Plan from Oclober 26, 2023 o June 30, 2024 is 1.08% which includes 0.14%
representing governmenl fevies on the Plan such as sales laxes, SECP fee, olc. The prescribed limil for the ratio is 2%
{excluding government levies) under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investment scheme calegorised as a monay markel
s,

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVl

The Tolal Expense Hatio (TER) of ihe Plan from November 14, 2023 1o June 30, 2024 is 1.34% which indudes 0.17%
reprasenting governmenl levies on the Plan such as sales hxes, SECP lee, olc. The prescribed limil for he ralio s 2%
{excluding government levies) under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investiment scheme calegorised as a money markeat
schamaea.

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVIll

The Total Expense Rato (TER) ol the Plan from December 26, 2023 to June 30, 2024 s 1.40% which includes 0.168%
represanting government levies on lhe Plan such as sales laxes, SECP [ee. olc. The prescribed limil for the ratio s 2%
{exciuding governmaent levies) under the NBFEC Regulations for a collective investment scheme calegorised 25 a money markal
SCharme.

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Pian XX

The Tolal Expense Ratio (TER) of the Plan from Fobruary 14, 2024 1o June 30, 2024 s 040% which includes 0.11%
representing governmeant levies on the Plan such as sales faxes, SECP fes, elc. The prescribed limil for the ratio s 2%
{excluding govermemant levies) under the NBFC Regulations fof a collective ivestment scheme calegorised as a monay markel
scheme.

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XX
The Tolal Expense Ralio (TER) of the Plan from Mareh 07, 2024 1o May 30, 2024 is 1.232% which includes 0.16% represenling

governmenl levies on e Plan such as sales laxes, SECP lea, elc. The prescribed imit lor the mabio s 2% (excluding
govammenl levies) under the NBFC Regulations for a collective invesimant scheme calegonsed as a money markel scheme.
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MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XX1

The Tolal Expense Ralio {TER) ol the Plan lrom April 25, 2024 1o June 27, 2024 is 1.30% which includes 0.17% represanling
government levies on he Plan such as sales lawes, SECP lee, etc. Tho prescribed limil for the ratio B 2% (exchuding
govarnmaent levies) under the NBFC Regulations for a collective investrment scheame calegonsed as a money markol schame.

14. TAXATION

The Fund's income = exempl from income lax as por Clause (99) of parl | of the Second Schodule o the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condion hat nol less than 80% of the accounting mecome avaidlable for distibution for the year
as reduced by accumulaled losses and capilal gains whether realised or enrealised is disldbuled amongstl the unil holders by
way ol cash dividend. Furthermone, as per regulation 63 of the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Nolified Enlities
Reqgukibion, 2008, the Fund s required (o distritule 90% of he not accounting incoms available for distribulion other than capital
gairs 1o the unil holders in cash.

The Fund s also exempl from the provision of Seclion 113 {minimum ax) under Clavse 11A of Parl IV ol the Second Schedule
1o the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. Since the managoement bas distribuled the income available for distribution by the Fund o
the wunil holders in cash n the mannar as explained above accordingly, no provision for (axaton has been made in hese
lirancial staléemenls.

15. CASH AND CASH EQUIVAL ENT

June 30, 2024

MCE MCEB MCB MCB MCB MCB MCH MCE
PFRP-PFRP- PFRP- FRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- Total

Vil X Xu X xwvi xXvil xXvi XX
(Rupees in "000)
Bank balances - - - - 2476 1,609 669 4,626 9,380
Markel Treasury Bills - - - - - - - = 2
- - - - 2476 1,609 669 4,626 9,380
Juire 30, 2023
MCB MCB MCB MCE
PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- PFRP- Total
Wil X Xl X
(Rupees in 000}
Bank balances 510 31,889 B o2r 26335 97,761
Marked Treasury Bills - - 6,352 297 - 6,352 297

510 31889 63971324 2633h 6450058

16. TRAMSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES /| CONNECTED PERSONS

Rekied parties | connecled persons of the Fund include MCB Invesimenl Managemenlt Limiled (being he Manogemenl
Company) and s related enlikes, the Cenlral Depository Company of Pakistan Limiled (being the Trustee of the Fund), other
colleclive investmenl schemes and pension schemes managed by lthe Managémenl Company, any enlily in which the
Managemenl Comgany, iz ClSs or their connecled porsons have matorial inlerest, any person or rusi benefically owning
{directly or indireclly) ten percent or more of the capital of the Managemanl Company or tha nel assels of the Fund and directors:
and their dose [amilly mombers, key managomenl personnol and oflicers of he Manasgemant Company.

Trarsachons with related partees / connecled persons are n the normal course of business, at contracted rales and erms
determined in accordance wilh markel rates:

Remuneration of the Mamnagemenl Company and he Trustes s delermined in acoordance with e provisions of the NBFC
Requilations, 2008 and the Trusl Deed respectively.
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162 Details of balances with refated parties | connected persons persons as at year end

June 30, 2024
MCB MCB MCB MCB Total
PFRP XVI PFRPXVII PFRPXVII PFRP XIX
{Rupees in "000)
MCB Investment Management Limited -
Managemaent Company
Management remuneration payable T.A434 1,859 7,086 1,245 17,624
Sindh sales tax payable on
aq neration 066 242 o 162 2,291
Payz=ble against alocated copensos 1,184 208 741 624 2757
Seling and marketing expense payahlo 4 670 824 2927 - 8,421
Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited - Trustoo
Trustes remuneration payable T 47 im0 144 632
Sindh salkes tax payable on Trusiee remuneration 35 6 22 158 82
June 30, 2023
MCB MCB MCB MCB Total
PFRP VI PFRP X PFRP Xl PFRP X
(Rupees in "000)
MCB Investment Management Limited -
Managemaent Company
Management remuneration payable 748 33 463 333 1577
Sindh =ales tax payable on
i s Bon g7 4 60 43 204
Payable against allocated expenses 133 24 224 162 543
Payable to Management Company - 10 10 10 30
Caontral Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited - Trusioe
Trustee remuneration payable 10 T 68 50 135
Sindh sales tax payable on Trusiee remunerabion 1 g 7 18
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16.3

Transactions during the period with connected persons |/ related parties in units of the Fund:

June 30, Hi24

At
July 01, 2023

Is=sued
for cash

Az at June
3, 2024

A at
Juily 0,
2023

|Issued
for cash

Redeemed /|
Eatiwed

A= at June
30, 224

MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAM WII
Group | associated companies
Marnagemenl comgeany

SErES

103,887

343 988

Unil holdesrs balding 0% of more 1,205,751

MCE PAKISTAN FINED RETURN PLAN X

Group § associated companies
Uinil bobders beileling 10% o more 2,540,373

MCEB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAN XII
Group | associaled cormpanies

sy Mssnosgermenl Personne] -
Uil bubders holding 10% of mope 10,822,076

MICB PAKISTAM FIXED RETURN PLAN XII

Group [ sssociaied companies
Unil holders holding 10% of more

MCEB PAKISTAM FINED RETURN PLAN XV
Group | associated companies
K=y Marmgemenl Personnef -

MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAN XV1

Group | sssocialed companies

Sevurily Genetsl Insurance Co. L,

Employses Pronident Furd Toest

Ky Misieagemenl Personiel -
Linil hiodders holding 10% of more -

MCB PAHISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAN XV

Group ! associated companies
Uil hisidesrsi haoldding 0% o moee -

MCE PAKISTAMN FIXED RETURN PLAN
nam

Group | associated companies
Linill hobders holding 10% of moke B

MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAN XIX

Group ! sssocialed companies
MCD Irvestmen] Mansgemenl Limdsd -

Mhiarusgemieil Comgrany

Linil hiodders holding 10% of more -

MCE PAKISTAN FINED RETURN PLAN XX
Group § sssocialed companies

MCE lrvestrmend Manogemenl Limiled -
Marnagemenl comgeany

MCE PAKISTAN FOXED RETURN PLAN X0
Group | associaled companies

Mistual Pivweit Linlied -
sy Mssnosgermenl Personne] -

2 809 812

3,081,453

128,025
2,548 841

20,945, 853

105,912

3,773,837

18,301,819
2,694,519

2,809 812
10,822,076

3061 453

1200173

16,301 810
2674518

123,025

1,248 668
36,352,838

4 215,550

20 948 853

15,992

N TTAERT

34 410

120,621

264 326

1,085,502

4,544 96T

5,004

261,837

306,145

12,903

3,635,284

2004 BES

10,551

3477363

1,030,181
261,452

{Rupess in "000)

16,353

36,11

120 621

285,190
1,085,502

4 544 OET

310,459

218,458

10,384

1,038,187
270,584

135,189
3,643 979

2,099 114

10,618

3,184,756
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Jures 300, 0FT

Mol
A al lsisued Azl Bune LT A ol Juirss
Redessmed Juily 0, Redeaimed
July 01, 2022 for sl 30, 2023 w0z for cash 30, HMEZ3

{Unibk) {Fupess in 000}

MCE PAKISTAN FIMED RETURN PLAN |
Gruup [ assucialed cetiponies

MCH Inwzstmen] Masosgermend Lirmiled - _
' ol 1,701,188 18,376 1,718,566 170,118 1,638 171,957
MCE PAKISTAN MXED RETURN PLAN §

£ T2 264 272264 = = 27,355 28,571

ey Manageimenl Persontme + 56,518 56,518 L - 5870 6,065
Mamdsle under dischelionary portiolico

+ = 1,847,000 1,841,000 = - 184,100 197,565

MCE PARISTAN FEXED RETURN PLAN I

MEE Investiment Menagesment Linilsd -
- 411,088 411,096 - - a1,110 41,110

Mg rraenil G fitn

MCE PAKISTAN FIXED RETLRMN PLAN IV

Grou ! assoclsled coltipies

MCEB Invesime] K | Lirnilesd -

Marsggermenl compasmy

Kizy Mansgesmenl Personmes] - 986 BEG - - 100 100

= 207,111 207,111 = - 20,711 21,002

MCO PAKISTAN FIXCD RETURMN PLAN WV

£ 121,030 121,030 = = 12167 12,115

MCE PARISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAN V1
Gioup [ asspciiled companies
MCH Invesimen] Massgernent Lirniled -

- 284 318 264,319 - - 28,432 26,530
ManzspermeEnd cofmpray il

MCE PAKISTAN FECD RCTLRM PLAN VI
Group £ asspcialad oempanies
MCE | Irriestil R, | Lirnilesd -
Marsggermenl compasmy
Manckale under discrsfonary poriiolis

: Ty = 343,968 - 343868 . 34,387 ] M 410

Uil llichesrs: hodding 10% or meare = 1,205,751 * 1,205,751 - 120,575 = 120,621

= 1,155,410 1,051,543 103.BE7 - 118,060 107,073 10,381

MCE PAKISTAN FIXED RCTURN PLAN X
Group [ psspcisled companies

MCB Investrmend Mansgermen] Lirnibed -

M - TO08.2TS 108275 - - 10,943 10,943
MCO PAKISTAN FIXED RETLRMN PLAN X

Group § associaled compies
LinEl Paslcess Toleing 109 oe msne i 2,640,373 : 2,640,373 - 264,037 264,826

MCH PAFISTAN FINCD RCTURM PLAN X1

Group / sSsocialed codupaiias
MCO Inveeslmen] Momdsgernenl Linndled -

- 557,168 557,188 - - 55,806 56,405
Itansgisrmeent cormpey

MCE PAKESTAN FECD RCTURM PLAM X1
Group | Asspcidled companies
Lini holders holding 10% or mone - 10,822 076 - 10,E22 078 - 1,082 208 - 1,085,502

MCE PAKIZTAN MCD RETURMN PLAN XIN

Group/ aswocialed campanies
Uil holders holding 10% or mare - 45,678,445 . 45,628 445 - 4,562 844 - 4,544 96T
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As ol June 30, 2024, delails of Fund's profil bearing linancal instruments were as follows:

June 30, Jdune 30,
2024 2023
Nots (Rupees in "000) ——-
Variable rate instruments
(financial asset)
Balances with banks 4 9,380 857,761
Pakistan invesimant bonds - Floaling Rale Bonds (FRB) 52 - 637,248
9,380 745,009
Fized rate instruments (financial assets)
Markel reasury bills 5.1 14,220,322 11,308 228
14,220,322 11,303,228

a) Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Ax al Juna 30, 2024 the Fund holds prolil bazed bank balances which exposs the Fund o cash flow profil rate risk. In
case of 100 basks ponls increase | decreasa in applicable rates on the last repricing date wilth: all other varables held
constanl, the nel mcomea / loss lor the penod and et sssets of the Fund would have bean higher | lowar by Rs. 0.08938
million (2023: Rs. 7.350 million).

b} Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

As al June 30, 2024, the Fund holds markel treasury bilks which ame fiked rale instfuments axposing the Fund 1o fakr value
interest rate ek In case of 100 basis poinis increase [ decrease in rates announced by the Fnancal Markel Association
ol Pakislan (FMAP) on June 30, 2024, the nel income for lhe year and nel assets would be lower / higher by Rs. 1422
million (2023 Rs. 113.032 million).

Yield rale sensilivily posion for on-balance sheel linancial nstruments s based on the earlier ol conlracltual repricing of
miaturity dale and for olf-balance shest finandal instruments is based on setlilement dale.

As at June 30, 2024
Exposed to yield risk
More than
Particulars Effective yield / Hot exposed to
rate Upto three | three months | More than yield rate risk Tatal
months and up tc one | one year
year
N (Rupees in "000)

On-balance sheet financial instrumenis
Financlal assets

Bank balancas 18 to 20.50 8,380 - - - 9.380

Imvestmants 1790 to 1863 - - - 14, 220 322 14,2000, 332

Profit receivabls - - - 200 200

Sub total 9,380 - - 14 220 522 14,229 902
Financial liabilities

Payshle o the Managemenl Company - - - 28 802 28 802

Payable o the Trusies - - - 632 632

Dinvidend payabla - = = 143,240 143,240

Sub total - - - 172674 1T2674
On-balance sheet gap 9,380 - - 14,047 848 14,057 228
Total interest rale sensitivity gap 9 380 - - 14,047 848 14 05T 228
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap 5,380 8,380 9,380
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As al Juns 30, 2023
Exposad to yield risk
Effective yield / Upto i More than three M ' Hl:.ltupusm_jh;r Total
rale manths and up yiedd rata risk
maonths ane yaar
o one yaar
— % — {Rupess n "000)

On-balance shaeet financial instruments
Financial assels

Bank balances 13.50 to 1950 o7, 761 - - - 97,761

Imvestments 222 - 637,248 - 11,303,228 11. 840476

Profit receivable - - - 28.970 28,8970

Receivable againsi sale of investment - - - 542 530 B42.930

Suh total a7.761 E37.248 - 11,875,128 12,710,137
Financial lizbififies

Payable to the Managemeni Company - - - 2,150 2150

Payabie io the Trustea - - - 135 135

Payabie againsi purchase of imsestmeants - - - B30 124 635,124

Accrued expenses and olher kabilities - - - 18 18

Suh lotal - - - 641,427 641,427
On-balance shast gap Br 71 637,248 - 11,333,701 12,068,710
Total inlerest rate sensifivity gap a7.761 E37.248 - 11.333.70% 12,068,710
Cumulative interest rate sensilivity gap ar, 61 735,008 735,009

18.1.3 Price risk

Price rsk is the rsk thal the fair valus or fulure cash fows of a financial nstrument will fluctisate as a esult of changes in
market prices (other than those arising from profit rate risk or curency risk) whether those changes are caused by faclors
spediilic to the individual financal instrument or its issuer, or factors affeciing all similar financial instruments raded in the
markel Since the Fund is nol allowed of invest in equity secunties, hence it is nol exposed o equily price risk.

182 Credit risk

Credit fisk represents the risk of loss if counterpartios fail 1o perform as contracted. The Fund is exposed o counter party crodit
nsks on profil receivables, other receivables and batances with banks. The Fund has also invested in government securnities
which are not exposed (o credit risk. The credil risk for the Fund |s Bmited because the counlerpariies are financial institutions

with reasonably hgh credit ratings.

The Fund has adopled a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counlerpariies as a means of mitigaiing the risk of fnancal
los= from defaults. Thiz information is supplied by independent rating agencies, where availabie, and if not available, the Fund
uses othar publicly availablo financial information and its own trading records (o rate its major customers. The Fund's exposurne
and the credil ralings of ils counierparties are confinuously monitored and the aggregale value of transacfions concluded iz

spread amongst approved counterparties.

Credil risk from bank balanoes is managed in accordance with the Fund's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only
with approved counterpariics and within credit imits assigned to each counterparty. Counterparty credil limits are approved by
the Board of Directors of the Managemont Company. The mils are set to minimise the concentration of risk and thercfore
mitigate financial loss through polential counterparty Tailure.
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The Fund's maximum exposure lo gedil rsk s the carmying amounts of lollowing linancial assels.

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023

Balance as Bailance as
per sialement  Maximum per statement Maeximum
of assets and SXPOSLIre af gasais and ENPOSLE

liabilitles liabilities
ﬁupu-u Rupees
Bank halances 8,380 8,380 a¢, 61 af, 61
Investments 14,220 322 - 11,840 476 -
Profit recetabie 200 200 28,970 27 440
Recervable sgainst sale of mvesiment - - 542,530 542 5030
14,229 902 9,580 12,710,137 68,131

The analysis bolow summares the credil mting quality of he Furnd's inancial assels as al June 30, 2024,

Bank Balances by rating category

June 30, 2024 June 30, 2023
Fating Rupees % Rupess [
ASA 8,380 100 ar, reit 100

Above ralings are on Lhe bass of available ralings assigned by Pakistan Credil Raling Agency (PACRA) as of Juna 30, 2024.
183 Liguidity risk

Ligquidily risk is the risk thal the Fund will encounter difficully in meeting it's obligations arising from ils financal iabilibes that are
saliled by debvering cash or other linandal assels or thal such obligations wll have o be sellled in a manner disadvantageous lo
e Funds. Liguidily risk also anses because of the possibility that the Fund could be required to pay ibs TabiliBes earker than
expecied. The Fund is exposed 1o cash redemplions of is unils. Unils are redeemable al The holder’s oplion based on the Fund's
apphcable redamplion price calculaled in accordance wilh the Fund's constilutive documents and guidelines Eid down by the
SECP. Units of lhe Fund are redeemable on demand al the holder’s oplion, however, the Fund doss nol anlicipaie significant
redomplion of wnits.

The Fund s expased o kguidily risk as the unitholders ol he plans are paid on heir maturity dales.

The lable below analyses the Fund's financial assels and financial liabilites inlo relevanl maturnty groupings based on the
remaining period al the stalement of assels and Eabilibes dale o the contraciual malunily dale. The amounts in the lable are e
conlrachea! undiscounted cash lows.

Withdn Overile 3 Ower 3 ta 12 Over1te5 More than 5 ikl
As at June 30, 2024 1 month months months YEAIS YEAIS
{Rupees in "000)

Financial assels
Bank balances 0,380 - - - - 0,380
Irvastments - - 14,220,323 = = 14,220,332
Prafit receivabie 210 - - - - 200

Sub total 9,580 - 14,220,323 - - 14,228 902
Financial labllities
Payabie 1o the Mansgement Company 28 B0 - - - - 28,802
Payable to the Trustes 632 - - - - 6az
Dividend payable 143,240 = - - - 143,240

Sub total 172,674 - - - = 172,674
On-balance sheet gap (163,004) - 14,220,322 - - 14,057,228
Total liquidity risk sensitivity gap {163,094) - 14,220 322 - - 14,057 228
Cumulative liquidity risk sensitivity gap {163,004) {163,004) 14,057 228
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Within Over 1103 Ower 3 o 12 Over1ioS More than 5 adid
Az al June 30, 2023 1 manth ronths ronths YEArS YEArS
(Rupees in '000)

Financial assets
Bank balances o, rE - - - - ar, el
Investments - B.352 27 5588 170 - - 11,840,476
Profit recetvable 2T 440 - - - - ZF.A40
Heceivatde sgainst sale of meesiment B42,930 - - - - B2 930

Sub kotsl 68,131 B, 302 207 5,588,178 - - 12,708,607
Financial liabiiibes
Payable to the Management Company 2150 - - - - 2,150
Payable to the Trustes 135 - - - - 135
Payable sgamnst purchass of iInvestments B30, 124 - - - - 530,124
Accreed expenses and other Babilites 18 - - - - 18

Sub total BA1 427 - - - - 641,427
On-balance sheat gap 126, 704 B,352 297 5588 179 - - 12,067, 180
Tatal bguidity risk sensilivity gap 126, 704 6,352 297 5588178 - - 12,067,180

Cumulative liquidity risk senstivity gap 126, 104 B.A79,00 12 BE? 180

18. PARTICULARS OF INVESTMENT COMMITTEE AND FUND MANAGER

Details of mambers of the Invesiment Commilies of the Fund are as follows:

- - . TEnce
Mame Designation Qualification E';"“::m
Mr. Khawsja Khail Shah Chisf Execulive Officer MBA az
Mr. Muhammad Asim Chiief Investment Officer MBA & CFA 21
Mr. Awais Abdul Sattar Fortfolio Manager Equities MBA & CFA 13
Mr. Saad Ahmed Head of Fixed Incame MBA 18
Mr. Syed Abid AR Héad of Equities MBA 16
Mr. Syed Muhammad Usama jgbal  Fund Manager - Fixed Income Fund Graduate 20

181 Mr. Syed Muhammad Usama Igbal is the fund manager who also manages following Funds:

- Pakislan Income Fund

- Alhamra Wada Fund

- Alhamra slamic Money Markeal Fursd

- MCB DCF Fixed Robum Fund

- Alhama Isiamic Active Allocation Fund
- Alhama Islamic Incomea Fund

20. PATTERN OF UNIT HOLDING
As at June 30, 2024
Number of MNumber of Investment Percentage

unit holders units amount  investment
{Rupees in %
"000)

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVI

Individuals 43 27205891 2,727,097 4531

Assotialed Compary 1 129,025 12,333 021

Direcior 1 1,343688 135,189 295

Provident and Pensions fund 2 795,716 79,712 1.32

Pubikc Limiled Company 1 11,201,697 1,122,848 18.66

DOihers 10 19,363,391 1,940,870 3225
64 60,043,888 6018750 100.00
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MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVl
Individuats
Othors

MCB Pakistan Fixed Roeturn Plan XVill

Individuals
Provident and Pensions funds
Others

MCE Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XIX

Associated Company
Public Limited Company

MCEB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan Vil
Ineclividusts

Associaled company

retirement funds

Others

MCEB Pakistan Fixed Retumn Pian X
Individuals

retirement fund

Others

MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Plan X1
Individuals

retirement funds

Othiors

MCB Pakistan Fixed Retumn Plan X1
Individuats

retirement fund

Othors

As at June 30, 2024

Number of Numberof [Investment Percentage
unit holdars units amount investmont
(Rupees in "000) b
16 4 555025 456 44T 43.74
6 5,859,777 587,194 5626
ZzZz 10414802 1,043,641 100.00
33 14,976,965 1,500,878 319.86
4 B26,968 B2BT2 220
7 21,774,039 2,182,029 57.94
44 37 5TTOM 3,765,779 100.00
1 105912 10,616 0.33
1 31,773,627 3,184,757 99.67
2 31,879,539 3195373 100.00
As at June 30, 2023
Mumber of Mumberof  Investment  Percentage
unit holders uinits amount investment
(Rupees in "000) e

2% 527173 52737 23 44
1 103,867 10,391 4 62
3 1,100,733 110,115 4894
108 517,571 51,777 23.00
138 2,240 344 225,020 100,00
30 4 890,017 490 647 7255
1 166,453 16,701 247
3 1,683,563 168,923 24 98
a5 6,740,034 676,271 100.00
142 33,268 481 3336978 5208
15 4 PRD 447 427 542 B6.67
11 26,353,282 2 843,350 4125
168 63,884 209 6407 870 10000
16 2062743 205,466 432
1 31813 3,169 0.07

4 450685006 4 550,603 I
21 47,779,562 4,759,238 4.39
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TOP BROKERS / DEAL ERS BY PERCENTAGE OF COMMISSION PAID

Details ol commission paid by the lund Lo lop len brokers by percentage during Lhe year are as {ollows:

Continental Exchange [Private) Limitod
Invest One Market (Private) Limited
Paramounl Capdtal (Privato) Limiled

leon Mansgemernl (Privalo) Limdlod
Alfalzh CLSA Securilles (Privale) Limiled
Aril Habib Limited

C & M Managoment (Private) Limitod
Sumimil Capital {Privato) Limited

- - TR U

C & M Managoment (Privale) Limiled
Optimus Markel {Private) Limited

Js Ghobal Capital Limitod

AKD Secunilios Limilod

Js Global Capital Limiled

Anil Habiby Limnited

J5 Global Capital Limited

Conlinenlal Exchange (Private) Limbled

& ~ M Bl R s

ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

June 30,

(Percantage)

2818
207
21.67
1539
V.64
3.07

013

June 30,
(Percantage)

43.83
13.80
12.62
342
223
049
049
049

The 18918, 190th, 194t 192nd, 193d, 194th, 195th and 196th moeting of the Board of Diroclors were held on July 21, 2023,
July 26, 2023, Seplomber 28, 2023, Oclober 12, 2023, Oclober 18, 2023, Fobruary 02, 2024, Apnl 19, 2024 and Apnl 22,
2024 respectively. Informalion in respect of altendance by the direclors and other persons in the moelings is given below:

N of attending Number of Mumber of mectings Mestings
f Daesignation | Meelings Mot
the mestings Attendance Attonded Leave
Hald required Granied | Aftended
Mr. Haroun Rashid Chalrman 8 B 8 - -
Mr. Ahmed Jahangir Direclor 8 8 8 < =
Mr. Syed Savail Meokal Hussain Directar B a ¥ 1 195th
M. Mavra Adil Khan Director 8 8 6 2 192nd, 195th
Mr. Muhammad Sagib Saleem® el Execulive 5 5 - .
Mr. Khawaija Khaiil Shah™ Chial Feanulive. 3 3 -
190th,
Mr. Fahd Kamal Chinoy Diirecior 8 8 5 3 1920, 1951h
Mr. Manzar Mushilag Diroctor B8 B B - -
, 192nd,
Mr. Shoaih Mumiar Diroctor B 8 5 3 193rd, 195ih

* Resignod on Oclober 31, 2023.
= Appoinied on Novembor 01, 2023
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23. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION

June 30, 2024
Rate per Doclaration | Rofund of | Metibution) o
unit date Capital I 4 Distribution
(Rupees in "000)

Pakistan Fixed Return Plan VI
Dividend Distribution for the perod from

July 01, 2023 1o October 19, 2023 6.78B8 Oclober 20, 2023 - 4 261 4261
Pakistan Fixod Roturn Plan X
Dividend Distributhon for the padod from

July 01, 2023 1o January 03, 2024 11.0176 January 04, 2024 - 23,720 23,720
Pakistan Fixed Roturn Plan XII
Dividend Distribution for the period from

July 01, 2023 to September 22, 2023 49762  Septomber 25, 2023 - 116668 116,660
Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XII
Dividend Distribution for the period from

July 01, 2023 to June 27, 2024 212093 June 28, 2024 z 971,225 94,225
Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XIV
Dividiend Distribution for the period from

August 15, 2023 to November 02, 2023 4 6904  MNovember 03, 2023 z 63,044 63,044
Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XV
Dividend Distribution for the period from

September 27, 2023 to December 15, 2023 TN RS 3By A0n - ERAZS:  CORADN
Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVI
Dividend Distribution for the perdod from

Oclober 26. 2023 1o June 30, 2024 137534 June 28, 2024 179,542 556,019 735,561
Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XVH
Dividend Distribution for the period from 8.8766 May (9, 2024 35841 51,966 87,807

hovember 14, 2023 to June 30, 2024 2 8683 June 28, 2024 13,688 15,411 29,009
et . roaa 4 4981 June 28, 3024 118,474 20,116 32A 580
Dividend Distributkon for the padod from

December 26, 2023 1o June 30, 2024
rag s 6.9554 Jure 28, 2024 < 200,358 209 358
Dividend Distribution for the period from

February 14, 2024 o June 30, 2024
Pakistan Fixed Return Plan XX

P o e . 4 636 May 31, 2024 z 61,589 61,889
Dividend Distribution for the period from

March OF, 2024 to May 30, 2024
e xx 3.5507 June 28, 2024 = 44 376 44 376

Dividend Distribution for the period from
April 25, 2024 1o June 27, 2024

347545 2426527 2,714,072
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June 30, 2023

Rate per Declarafion Refund of | Distribution Total
unit date Capital | from Income | Distribution

(Rupees in '000)
Pakistan Ficed Return Plan |
m gﬂig:m::;m o 12747  August 01, 2022 ;
Pakistan Ficed Return Plan ||
b 11, R AR TS 7357 Apo7, 2023 ws  mEw st
Pakistan Fixed Return Plan
mu[; zuzz-m mp;‘mmﬁﬂwn 32636  Oclober 25, 2022 : 1403 1403
Pakistan Fixed Return Plan [V
Qmmi%%méﬁ&a;ﬂﬁEm AME0! | Decembier 16, 472 1 30,678 30,679
Pakistan Fixed Retum Plan V
mugmmﬁ;“‘;";ﬂ‘gm 50308  June 21,2023 70 151792 151,862

Pakistan Fixed Retumn Plan VI
b EIEE'E"JEL“;% o 54788 June 21,2023 108 132077 132,185
Pakistan Ficed Return Plan Vil
%mﬁgﬁﬂm‘j’m“f&mfm 74900  June 26, 2023 1.770 13973 15,743
Pakistan Ficed Return Plan X
mﬂaz mfﬁ;ﬁm o 45477 June 21,2023 26 185325 185352
Pakistan Ficed Return Plan X|
Dividend Distribution for the period from
Aprl 12, 2023 to June 22, 2023

39938 June 23, 2023 LT 35,532 36,207

3,556 593,302 506,858

24. UNIT HOLDERS® FUND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's capital is represented by redeemable uniis. The Fund is required by the NBFC Reguiations, to maintain a
minimum fund size of Rs. 100 milion, fo be maintained all the ime during the fife of the scheme.

The Fund's objective in managing the unit holders’ fund is io ensure a stable base to maximise relums o all imeestors and o
manage liquidity nsk arsing from redemption. In accordance with the risk management policies, the Fund endeavors to invest
the subscnptions receved in appropriate investments while maintaining suiicient bquidity to meet redempbion, such liguidity
being augmented by disposal of investments.

1124 MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN FUND




NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

25, GENERAL
Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand upees unless olherwise specified.
26. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were suthorised for issue on September 25 2024 by the Board of Directors of the

Management Company.
For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)
e Abl“ M,@bn« Waﬂifﬁ—
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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PATTERN OF UNITS HOLDING BY SIZE

MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAN XIX

Mo. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Total units held
2 D. 1000,001 & Above 31,879,539
2 31,879,539
MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAN XVI
No. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Total units held
4 C. 100,001 — 1000,000 19,396
b0 D. 1000,001 & Above 60,024,491
64 60,043,888

MCE PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAN X\1I

No. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Total units held
1 B. 10,001 - 100,000 223
2 €. 100,001 - 1000,000 3,521
13 D. 1000,001 & Above 10,411,059
22 10,414 802
MCB PAKISTAN FIXED RETURN PLAN XVl
No. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Total units held
1 B. 10,001 — 100,000 8
1 C. 100,001 - 1000,000 5,437
42 D. 1000,001 & Above 37,572,527
44 37,577,971
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCB PFRPI
Total Ned Assets Vadue — His_ in million 227585 2261573
Met Assets wlue per unil — Rupess 100 100
Closing Offer Prica 100 100
Clostng Repurchess Price 100 100
| Highest affer grice per unil 00 100
Lowwest offer price por unil 100 100
| Highest Redermpilion peice per unit 100 100
Lowesst Redamplion price per unil 100 100
Dhstribubion per unit —Fs * 12747 0.0872
Awerage Annual Retumn - %
Oine yaar (Inceplion Date 1-Jun-17) 15.00
Ty tpesar M
Three yoar [T
Met {loss) { Income for the period — Rs. in million 2. BEERGT 0.1850
Distribution made during e year — Rs inmillion 2 Arara 01850
Accumulated Capital Growth —Hs. in million -0.0008 0.0000

* Date of Distribotios

MCB PFRPI

Tolal Nel Assals Vaue — Rs. inmillion 551 20856
Met Assels value por unil — Rupees 100
Cilosing Offer Price 100
Cloming Repurchass Price 100

| Highest offer price per unil 100
Lewserst offer prrice por urel 100
Highest Redemplion price por unil 00
Lowwest Redamplion price per unil 100
Distribudion per unit —Rs " T

Average Annual Retumn - %

Oneyaar | Inception Date 11-Jun-17) 15401
T yeer Ay
Thress yesar Al
Med {lose) [ Income for the period — Bs_ in million 405572
Distribution mecs during the yeear — Rs_in million 405572
Accumulated Capstal Growdh — Rs. in million (L0000

* Date of Distribation

April 07, 2023 7.5667
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCB PFRPI
Todal Med Assels Value — Hs. inmiflion 430012
Met Assats vedu por il — Rupees 100
Closing Offer Prica 100
Chosing Hepurchase Price 100
Highest olfer price per unil 100
Limaezs! offer price per unil 100
Hig hesst Radermytion price par unit 100
Lowesst Hedermplion price per unt 100
Distribubion por uril —Hs. * 3 2636
Awverage Annual Returm - %
O yesaar (inceplion Deats 11-Jun-17) 14.74
Ty yesr NA
Thres yeear A
Mel (leess) | Incoime for the perod — Hs. in million 1.4034
Distribution made during ey — Rs. nomillion 14034
Accumuisied Capital Growth — Rs_ inmillion 0UE000
* Date of Distribution (ctoher 15,
b1t
Oetober 25, 2022
MCB PFRPIV
Tiodad Met Assals Value — Hs_ inmiflion HIG A
Met Assels wilue par unil — Rupees 100
Closing Offer Price 100
Closing Repurchasa Prica 100
Highest offer prico per unil 100
Lensst offer price per unil 100
Higherst Riedamyption price per unil 100
Limvezs! Hedemplion price per unl 100
Drestritwilion por it —Rs_ " 33087
Awerage Annual Return - %
O yesar { bnception Diate 11-Jun-17) 15.11)
T yiar NA
Threo yoor NA
et (loss) | Income for the penod — Bs. in mllion 30.5550
Distritaion rmade during e year — Rs. inmillion 9850
Aczamulsted Capitd Growth — Ris. inomillion L0000
* Date of Distribation December 16,
nn
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCE PFRPV

Testal Mt Assats Value — Hs. in million 25605747
Mol Assebs veilue por unil — Rlupess 100
Chosing Offer Price 100
Clusirg Repurchase Price 100
Highest oller price per unil 100
Linwes] elfier price par wil 100
Highes! Redemplion price por unil 100
Lzt Resdernplion price per unl 100
Diestribadbon por unil —Hs * 59308

Awerage Annual Return - %

O yaar | bncepbon Date 11-Jun-17) 1851
o yesar A
Thires year A
et (Joss) ! Income for the period — RS in million 1518637
Diestribwition made during the weear — Rs. mnomllion 1518675
Accurmulaied Capitsd Growth — Hs. in million 0002

* Date of Distriluation Jume 21, 2023

June 21, 2023 5.9308

MCB PFRPVI
Tiodad Mt Assels Value — Hs_ inmiflion 2412 6585
Mol Assels value por unil — Rupees 100
Closing Offer Price 100
Closing Repurchasa Prica 100
Highest offer price per unil 100
Lemszst offer prices pear winil 100
Highast Redamphion price per unil 100
Limaexs! Hedemplion price per unl 100
Disbribwilion por ul —Rs " 54784

Awerage Annual Return - %

O yesaar { Inception Diale 26-0ct-23) 200
T yar MA
Threo yoor NA
et (loss) | Income for the penod — Bs. in million 1321855
Distritadion rmade during e veer — Ris. in miiion 132 1847
Accamulsted Capitd Growth — Ris. inoimillion 0.0009

* Dzte of Distribation June ZF, 2023

June 21, 2023 5 4TER
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCE PFRPVI

Tookaal Boet Assals Value — Hs. inmillion 62 BO3T 2250195
MNeal Assels wilue per unit — Flupesss 100.0378 000378
Clasing Offiar Prica 100.0378 100.0378
Chosing Repurchase Prica 1000378 100.0378
Highest offer price per unil 1000000 107430
Lowesst offer price par unil 100.0000 55 1565
Highest Redermplion price per unit 106.7632 107 431
Lemsezsl Redermption price por unl 1000378 095 8565
Distritwtion por unil —Rs_* 6. THEH r48

Purerage Annual Return - %

O yesar { Inceplion Diale 25-Ocl- 2009 299 .05
Tt yesar 16.64 N
Three year MNA |
Med (lems) | Ineome for the pesiod — Rs. In million 15.0834 155281
Disbribilion mache during B wear — R, bl on 150820 157431
Actumulaied Capitd Growsh — Rs. in million (004 (.0850

* Date of Distribation 20-(ei-23

MCB PFRPIX
Total Nel Assels Value — R inmillion 40757134
MNet Assals value par unil — Bupess 100
Closing Offer Prica 100
Choming Repurchase Prics 100
Higghwast offer price per uml 100
Lowesst olifer price per unil 100
| Hig hesl Redemption price per unit 100
Lowwesst Hedermplion price per unl 100
Distribwibion per unit —Rs.* 45477
Awverage Annual Retum - %
O yesr { Incegption Dala 11-Jun-17) 2080
T yesar NA
Thres yoesr NA
Met {loss) | Income for the period — Rs. In million 185 3506
Dhlrib.m:nrrﬂ.‘ﬂd.r]rg e veest — R, b milllion 1853513
Accumulsied Capital Growth — Rs_ inmillion ~-0.0007

* Date of Distribution Jume 1, 2013

b

June 21, 2023 4 5477
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCB PFRPX

Tokal Med Assebs Malue — Ris_ in miflion HEO0180 GrE2710
Met Assobs welus par unil — Rupees 1003365 1003365
Closing Offar Price 1003365 1003365
Closing Hepurchase Price 1003365 1003365
Highest offer price per unil 100.0000 100.3365
Lewsessl olfier price per unil 1000000 100
Highast Radamytion price por unit 114315 100.3365
Lt Rademplion price per unit 103365 100
Dristritution per unt —Hs.” 11176 -

hu‘ﬁahmﬂm-%

O year { biception Diaste Z3-Jun-2003) 21.94 200
Ty yesr 1B.65 NA
Three vear MNA N4
Med (leess) | s bor e pessod — Hs. 0 mlllion TaAr33 27T
Distritation made during e s — s inmillion TABT40 -
Accumulzaled Capid Growth — Rs_ inmillion 00007 22677

* Date of Distribuation 4-Jan-24

MCE PFRPXI

Todal Met Assals Value — s inmillion 9065889
MNed Assels wilue per unil — Flupesss 100
Closing Offer Prica 100
Closing Repurchese Price 100
Highesl offar price per unil 100
Lomsesst offer price per wnil 100
Hig hest Redanmyplion price per wl 100
Lozt Rexfermplion price por uml 100
Distribwution por unil —Rs 39908

A erage Annual Return - %

One yesar {Inceplion Dale 11-Jun-17) 2026
Tt yesar NA
Throe v My
MNed {loss) { income for the period — Rs. in million 36 2060
Diistritautbon made during he year —Hs, in mellion 362070
Arvumulsted Capit Growth — Rs. inomilison -0.0010

* Date of Distritino June I3, 2023

Jane 23, 3023 3.0008
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCB PFRPHE

Tokal Mel Assels Value — s inmiflion 2351.6813 BA07 &7
MNet Assels wlue per unil — Rupees 1003044 003044
Chosing Ofer Price T00.3044 1003044
Closing Repurchase Price 1003044 1003044
Highesl alfer price per unil 100.0000 003044
Lowest olfer price per unil 00,0000 100
Highesl Redamplion price por unil 1051121 103044
Liwes! Redemplion price par unl TO0.3044 100
Dristribadion: pee unil — Rs_* 4 9762 -
| Aw erage Annual Return - %
Cher year {(Inception Dale 23- Jun-2023) 2097 13849
Two yaar 17.43 MA
Three yoar MA ma|
Mel {loss) | Income for Il period — Rs. in million 307 4545 1944082
Distritaiion made during tha yeer — Rs. in million 307 4540 -
Accumulsied Capita Growh — R inomillion 00005 194482
= Date of Distriboation 15 Sep-23
2024 Il
Data: i Ralw
75-Sop- 73 4.5?521
I 203 |
Date l Rate
Mid
MCE PFRPXIN
Total Mel As=als Value — Rs.inmillion 4557 0022 AT58.23M
Mel Assels walue per unil — Rupess 996082 99 6082
Closing Oifer Prica 99,6082 90 B2
Closing Repurchase Price 996082 50,6082
Highesl offer price per unil 100.0000
Lemasers] offer price per unil 100.0000
Highesl Redemplion price per mnil THLTE
Limwest Rediampion price = uml 996082
Distritxdion per unil —Rs. " 212293 -
BAwerage Annual Return - %
Crow yezar | Inceplion Diale 23-Jun-2003) 21.18 -17 88
Ty yesar 1.65 NA
Thres year MA |
et (loms) | Inome for the period — Rs. in million 10141375 -18.7181
Diistributeon made during e yesr — Rs. in million 1.014. 1380 -
Arvumuisiod CapitE Growih— Rs. inmilfion -0.0005 -18.7181
= Date of Dstribation I8-Jun-24
28 Jun-4 o1 zom3|
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCB PFRPXIV
Todad Met Assels Value — Hs_ inmiflion 1344 058
Mot Assels value per unil - Rupees 000000
Closing Offer Price 00,0000
Closing Repurchase Price 100.0000
Highest offer price per unil 100.0000
Lt eoffer price per unit 100 0000
Highast Rederplon price por uml 1046296
Limvezst Hedemplion price per usl 1000000
Diistritatbon per unil —Rs_* 4 554
Pwerage Annual Return - %
One yesar | Inceplion Diale 15-Aug-2023) .38
Ty yesar MNA
Thres e MA
el (loss) | Income for the peniod — Bs.in million 124 6069
Distritudion made during the year —Rs. in million 1246070
Accumulsled Capildl Growth — Hs. inmillion -(.000
* Date of Distribwtion 03-Now-13
1 1
_— I
3 Mo Z3 4 BE04
MCE PFRPXV
Todal Met Assals Value — Rs in million 2061 4816
Ml Assels value per unil — Hupes:s 1000000
Chosing Offer Price 100.0000
Closing Repurchese Price 100.0000
Highes] offar price per unil 00,0000
Lenwezst offer peice per unil 100.0000
Hig hest Radermplion price per unil 146215
Lonwezs]l Riedermpltion price por ul 1000000
Distribwtion por unil —Rs_* 47744
Purerage Annual Retumn - %
O yesar | Incaplion Dale 27-Sep- 2073) NG
Tt yesar MA
Thes yweear MA
et {loss) / ircome for the period — Rs. n million 0 4352
Drstribuicn made during B st —Rs. in million 2654390
Accumuisied Capit Growth — Rs. inmiliion VED 1
* Date of Distribation 18-Dee-23
18-Deac-Z3| 4.774
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCEB PFRPXW
Todad Met Assels Value — Hs_ inmiflion G018 e
Mot Assels value per wnil - Rupees 1002332
Closing Offer Price 100232
Closing Repurchase Price 100230
Highest offer price per unil 100.0000
Lt eoffer price per unit 1000000
Highast Rederplon price por uml 136567
Limvezst Hedemplion price per usl 1000000
Diistritalbon per unil —Rs_* 13,7534
Average Annual Return - %
O yeaar | Inception Diale 26-Oct- 20073) 2063
Ty yesar
Thres vesar
el (loss) | income for the peniod — Bs.in million o512
Distritudion rmade during the year —Rs. in million 7401810
Accumulsled Capildl Growth — s, inmillion 143602
* Date of Distribwtion I8-Jun-24
1 1
_— i [
20-Jun-29 137534
MCEB PFRPXVI
Tolal Nel Assals Value — R inmiflion 0436407
Mot Assels vilue por unil — Rupees 1002074
Ciosing Offor Price 1002074
Closing Repurchasa Prica 1002074
Highast offer price per unil 100.0000
Lozt offer prices per unil 00,0000
Highest Radamgtion price per unil 10R.B229
Limaezsl Fladermption price par il 100.0000
Disbribwlion por unt — R * 11.7449
Awerage Annual Return - %
O yesar | Inceplion Diale 14-Mow-20070) 1948
T ysar
Threa year
et (loss) | income for the penod — Bs. in million 1214850
Diestribation rmade durtng he vear — Fs. in million HE.XZ
Acccurmulaled Eq:l'lﬂ Gremth — R, in imillion 21610
* Date of Distribation
28-Jun-24 2 BER3
09 May-24 HHGE
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCB PFRPXVII
Tolal Nel Assals Value — R inmiflion 3reb.Tr43
Mel Assels value por unil — Rupess 1002124
Closing Offer Price 1002124
Clasing Repurchasa Prica 1002424
Hig hest olfer price per unil 1000000
Lemszst offer prices pear winil 00,0000
Hig hersl Redermption price per unil 1094056
Limezs] Hedamplion price per wnil 100.0000
Disbribwilion por ul —Rs_ " o 4081
Awerage Annual Return - %
O yesar | Inceplion Dale 26-Dec- A1) 1896
o yiar
Threa year
et (loss) | Income for the penod — Bs.in million 3402004
Distritation meade during the year —Rs. in mlion 332 80
A:::m.lﬂ:dﬂq:ﬂ#ﬁm-ﬁs_inniﬂm 7 0824
* Date of Distribation 18-Jun-24
20 Jis-24 OAGHT
MCB PFRPXIX
Tolal Nel Assels Value — Rs inmiflion 195,373
Med Assets wilue per wnil — Rupees 10022327
Closing Offer Prica 1002377
Closing Repurchass Price 10023537
Highesl offer price per unil 1000000
Limsessst offer prices per wnil 1000000
Highest Redemplion price per wil 106.9554
Lonwezs] Riedernpltion price por ul 1000000
Distribution por unil —Rs. * 60554
A erage Annual Return - %
O yesar | Inceplion Dale 14-Feb-2004) 1825
Tt yessr
Thres yoar
Met {doss) | Incoma for the period — B, inmillicn 216.7756
Diistritadion meade during the year — R, in million AEI5TS
Arcumulsled Capital Growth — Rs. in million 74190
* Date of Distribotion
F ‘-
,: : i =
28-Jun-24 6.9554
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PERFORMANCE TABLE

MCB PFRPXX

Performances information 0
Total Med Assels Vaue — Rs. in million 1308 0762
Ml Asseds walue par unil —Rigpees 100 0EH0
Clemsing Offier Price 1000000
Closang Repurchase Price 1000000
| Highest offer price per unit 1000000
Lowerst offer price per unil 100.0000
mmﬁaﬂmﬂm price por unil 104 6360
Lowest Redemplion price per unil 1000000
Diisribution per unit —Rs5. ™ 46360

Awerage Annisal Retum - %

Oine year (Inceplion Dats 07-Mar—2024) 10,60
Tt e MA
Thires year MA
M {loss ) ! Incoms lor the period — R, i rellion B5.6146
Drstribuson made during the yaar — Rs_ inmiflion B5E145
Accumulated Capital Growth — s in million (.o002
* Date of Distribation 31-May-24
- Rate
4 35
MCE PFRPXXI
Total Ned Assats Value — Hs_ In miilion 1262 HooH
Ml Assots value par unif — Hupees 100.0000
Closing Offer Price 100.0000
Cleesing Repurchasa Price 100.0000
| Hig hest offor price per unil 000000
Liowwerst offer price per Uil 1000000
| Hig herst Redamplion price per unil 10356507
Loswest Redemplion price par unil 1000000
Digtribution per unit —Hs * A5507

manﬁmﬂ Retum - %

Omne year {inceplion Date 25-Apr- 2004 2035

Two yoer A

Tharee yesar MA

Ml (loss) | intome for the period — Bs_ in million B0.5358
Drstribuitson rmade during the year — Hs_ inmillion 805358

Accumulated Capstal Grosth —Rs. in million (.0002

* Date of Distribation 24-Jun-24

Drischsimer

T sl e o rriancs bs nol ecessarilly indicative ol fubure performance and unil prices and imestmernls and relums ey g o down, 25 wall &85 up
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